

Health Sciences High and Middle College

May 13, 2024 Board Meeting

Published on May 6, 2024 at 10:06 AM PDT

Date and Time

Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00 AM PDT

Location

Sharp Prebys Innovation and Education Center 8695 Spectrum Center Blvd. ROOM 212 San Diego, CA 92123

Join Zoom Meeting https://hshmc.zoom.us/j/3720403229 Meeting ID: 372 040 3229 Passcode: Board

Agenda

		Purpose	Presenter	Time
I.	Opening Items			8:00 AM
	A. Record Attendance			1 m
	B. Call the Meeting to Order		Frederick Johnson	1 m
	C. Approve Minutes	Approve Minutes	Frederick Johnson	2 m

			Purpose	Presenter	Time
		Approve minutes for February 27, 2024 Board Me	eeting on Februa	ary 27, 2024	
	D.	Public Comment		Frederick Johnson	5 m
II.	Inf	ormation Items			8:09 AM
	Α.	Student Report	FYI	Noor Esmailpour	5 m
	В.	CEO Comments	FYI	lan Pumpian	5 m
	C.	LCAP - Overview and Public Presentation of LCAP for HSHMC	Discuss	Javier Vaca	10 m
III.	Ac	tion Items - Consent Agenda			8:29 AM
	Α.	J-13A Principal Apportionment	Discuss	Javier Vaca	2 m
		1/22/2024 Weather Emergency Attendance Waiv	er		
	В.	SSCE Grant - Diploma Seal Criteria	Discuss	Javier Vaca	2 m
	C.	We Can Work (WCW) Grant	Discuss	Javier Vaca	2 m
		WCW grant/contract that allows HSHMC to be re that qualify.	imbursed for stu	dent wages for those	
	D.	Consent Agenda Vote	Vote	Frederick Johnson	5 m
		Consent Agenda Vote on Items A-C			
IV.	Clo	osing Items			8:40 AM
	Α.	Adjourn Meeting		Frederick Johnson	1 m

Coversheet

Approve Minutes

Section: Item: Purpose: Submitted by: Related Material: I. Opening Items C. Approve Minutes Approve Minutes

Minutes for February 27, 2024 Board Meeting on February 27, 2024



Health Sciences High and Middle College

Minutes

February 27, 2024 Board Meeting

Date and Time Tuesday February 27, 2024 at 8:00 AM

Location Health Sciences High and Middle College 3910 University Avenue San Diego, CA 92105

Join Zoom Meeting https://hshmc.zoom.us/j/3720403229?omn=84046876389 Meeting ID: 372 040 3229 Passcode: Board

Directors Present D. White, F. Johnson, F. McFarlane, J. Kramer

Directors Absent D. Gross, M. Hayden-Cook, S. Evans

Ex Officio Members Present D. Smith, I. Pumpian, N. Esmailpour, S. Johnson

Non Voting Members Present

D. Smith, I. Pumpian, N. Esmailpour, S. Johnson

Guests Present

Alicia Carpenter, J. Vaca

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

F. Johnson called a meeting of the board of directors of Health Sciences High and Middle College to order on Tuesday Feb 27, 2024 at 8:00 AM.

C. Approve Minutes

D. White made a motion to approve the minutes from November 27, 2023 Board Meeting on 11-27-23.

J. Kramer seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call

Aye
Aye
Absent
Aye
Absent
Aye
Absent

II. Information Items

A. HSHMC Student Representative

Noor Esmailpour reported to the board on several recent student activities that included a very successful community event just held at HSHMC on Saturday, February 24. It was called the "Mutual Aid Mall" where there were donations of clothing, food, hair and makeup (just to name a few) given out to our HSHMC families and community members. In addition, a group of 40 of HSHMC's National Honor Society students went to Washington recently to attend a LEAD conference. Noor also shared several highlights of current Internship opportunities and experiences at Sharp HealthCare. Also noted were the upcoming ASB elections.

Dominique Smith added that some future opportunities that came from the community outreach event included being able to provide prom dresses, barber cuts, and hair, nails

and makeup to seniors prior to prom. In addition, they are working with a nearby florist who will engage with our seniors to make their own boutenaires and corsages for prom.

B. CEO Comments

Ian Pumpian shared that Dan, Fred McFarlane and Sheri met to discuss the best way to keep our board well-balanced going forward as current members may choose to term out and new candidates are considered. A discussion was held regarding the boards strengths and needs, along with an examination of current interest.

The Bylaws were updated to reflect the process for board succession and selection. Fred Johnson will be polling existing board members regarding their current interest and plans in order to help in planning and balancing out the coming and goings of the board members.

lan and Fred Johnson have spoken with a great group of potential candidates that will be brought to the board for consideration.

III. CLOSED SESSION

A. Board Development

Closed session regarding board development and nominations.

IV. OPEN SESSION: Action Items - Consent Agenda

A. 2023-2024 Second Interim Financial Report

Ian Pumpian provided an overview of the 2nd Interims noting that our budget is strong and steady with the same projections from the beginning of the year of an ending balance of approximatley \$95,000. It was noted that we are using our mulit-year grant fundings very strategically to stay on track with these budget projections.

B. New Board Member Nomination Confirmation

Ian Pumpian recommended the approval of the following nominations to fill 4 seats on the HSHMC Board of Directors:

Alicia Carpenter Brent Steineckert Jason Broad Michael Byrd

C. HSHMC Bylaws and Resolution

Ian Pumpian requested approval of the updated Bylaws and Resolution.

D. Uniform Complaint Policy

Javier Vaca reviewed the current Uniform Complaint policy with the board and requested approval.

E. HSHMC Graduation Requirements

Javier Vaca and Dominique Smith informed the board that completion of an Ethnic Studies course will be added as a graduation requirement statewide starting in 2025. HSHMC already put this practice in place a few years ago and is now formalizing it as part of its graduation requirements and seeking approval of the new A-G Graduation Requirements.

Ian Pumpian added that HSHMC works to insure that a focus on reading and writing skills are developed within all core classes including this Ethnic Studies course.

F. LCAP Mid-Year Progress Report

Javier Vaca provided a mid-year LCAP update that is now required to be board approved. Highlights from his report include success within HSHMC's College and Career Readiness Indicator, Parent involvement and support, and a low suspension rate. Some of the challenges and goals for improvement that are integrated into the LCAP were also discussed.

G. 2023-2024 Independent Auditor Contract

Ian Pumpian asked the board to approve the annual independent auditor contract for 2023-2024 with the firm of Eide Bailley.

H. Amended HSHMC Safety Plan

Javier Vaca shared updated areas of the safety plan that were added for approval due new Ed Code and District requirements; in particular regarding the awareness and response to the use of synthetic drugs.

I. Consent Agenda Vote

F. McFarlane made a motion to approve Items A- I of the consent agenda.

J. Kramer seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call

- M. Hayden-Cook Absent
- S. Evans Absent
- J. Kramer Aye
- F. McFarlane Aye
- F. Johnson Aye
- D. Gross Absent

Roll Call D. White

V. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:08 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, S. Johnson

Aye

Documents used during the meeting

- FY 2023-24 Second Interim Health Sciences High.xlsx
- CV Michael Byrd.pdf
- Alicia Carpenter Resume 2023.docx
- Resume Brent Steineckert 2024 for HSHMC.pdf
- Jason Broad Resume 0224.pdf
- 2-27-2024 Board Bylaws Resolution .docx
- Bylaws and Resoultions Amended as of 02-27-2024.docx
- Uniforn Complaint Form FOR BOARD APPROVAL 2-27-2024.pdf
- A-G Requirements .pdf
- 23-24 LCAP Mid-Year Update.docx
- Eide Bailly Agreement Letter.pdf
- HSHMC Safety Plan 23-24.rev.1.23.24.pdf

Coversheet

LCAP - Overview and Public Presentation of LCAP for HSHMC

Section:II. Information ItemsItem:C. LCAP - Overview and Public Presentation of LCAP for HSHMCPurpose:DiscussSubmitted by:2024-2027 LCAP.pdf

Local Control and Accountability Plan

The instructions for completing the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) follow the template.

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name	Contact Name and Title	Email and Phone
Health Sciences High	Javier Vaca	jvaca@hshmc.org
	Director	619-528-9070

Plan Summary [2024-25]

General Information

A description of the LEA, its schools, and its students in grades transitional kindergarten-12, as applicable to the LEA.

Health Sciences High and Middle College (HSHMC) is a charter school serving students in grades 9-12. Students who attend HSHMC in San Diego experience high school in a very different way than their peers in other schools. The learning environment and educational programs are tightly focused and methodically designed to ensure students will graduate prepared to be successful in college or career. The curriculum is rigorous, relevant, and contextually grounded in real world experiences. Students are provided with a rigorous A-G curriculum including honors coursework as well as college classes, internship experiences and athletic and extracurricular opportunities.

Our Mission Statement is:

We created HSHMC as a place where young people could learn about health and health care, while receiving a world-class education in a safe and supportive environment. HSHMC is a home away from home, an open door, and a place of rigor and academia – where students earn a diploma that matters. We do what it takes, we do no harm, we set no limits on our potential to learn and grow. Here, we are all family – and we love what we do!

We recognized the need to build on their established educational partnerships to create a strong and aligned system with a focus on supporting the whole child. Using the Community Schools Partnership Grant as a guide, the school is committed to becoming a community school that engages and empowers students, families, staff and community partners in collaboration focused on improving academic and social/emotional supports for all students.

HSHMC is located in inarguably San Diego's most densely populated, culturally rich and economically challenged urban neighborhood. City Heights communities, based on annual San Diego Police Department crime statistics and the San Diego County Office Department of Public health data, continue to annually show the highest levels in the city for youth crime and victimization. These data and circumstances underscore the need to make HSHMC a place that promotes health and safety and to organize and deliver a set of interventions that engage family and community to increase trauma-sensitive mental health services related to anger management, sexual and reproductive health, depression, suicide and self-injurious thoughts and behaviors. We want to couple this with aspirations-focused career planning through school practices that are based on relationship building and restoration rather than punishment and removal. And these practices must be

well aligned with our responsibility to support advanced instructional practices offered in our classrooms during the school days as well as supplemental interventions in student centers and in an expanded school day and school year.

It is a tribute to the students, community and staff of HSHMC that they have been so successful in an urban school with 79.8% of the students are socioeconomically disadvantaged, 25% are English Learners and 19.2% are Students with Disabilities. The student population of 525 students is 70.7% Hispanic and 16.8% African American. The diversity of the students is celebrated and honored as part of a welcoming and inclusive environment that honors student voice and family perspectives. The LCAP is designed to build on student strengths, provide additional support in areas of challenge, and develop curriculum and programs to serve the academic and social/emotional needs of each student.

The school is also moving forward with physical improvements to our campus. We recently opened our new sports and events area, Kippy's Center, and we are looking forward to the completion of our capital improvement project at our facilities, which will open up more classroom space, a science lab, and meeting space in the future.

Reflections: Annual Performance

A reflection on annual performance based on a review of the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) and local data.

Health Science is proud of the continued success of its College and Career preparation program. Dashboard data shows that the College/Career metric continues to rate HSHMC "Very High" for All Students and for the 3 significant student groups, with 86.9% of all students rated as Prepared. The Graduation rate is 97.2%, blue on the Dashboard, for all students and Blue for 2 of the 3 student groups. Meanwhile the Suspension rate continued to be very low (blue on the Dashboard), at 0.02% for all students and blue for 4 out of 5 student groups.

HSHMC's mission statement explicitly states that students will earn a diploma that matters. As such, in addition to engaging in rigorous, wellbalanced, standards-based curriculum, our students have access to different pathways to prepare them to be college and career ready. As a middle college, our pathways include both internship experiences and an array of college courses.

In other metrics on the Dashboard HSHMC recognizes that improvement is needed. The school scored in the lowest performance level (Red) for:

- English Language Arts (ELA) for all students and for the English Learner, Hispanic and Socioeconomically Disadvantaged student groups
- Mathematics for all students and for the English Learner, Hispanic and Socioeconomically Disadvantaged student groups
- English Learner Progress Indicator (ELPI)

These areas have been, and will continue to be, the focus of discussion and research among staff, students, and parents/community at the school, and the key component of the LCAP development process. Implementation of new strategies is already starting, as a result of MTSS training among other things.. As an example, content teachers are identifying transferable skills in the areas of ELA and Math that they can reinforce in the content area classes. And Intervention classes have been put in place in order to accelerate student learning in areas where

Health Sciences High and Middle College - May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00 AM_

they may be struggling. A deeper look at the SBAC data reveals the specific areas in ELA and Math that students have had the least success in, which provides additional information on where to target the improvement strategies. Additionally iReady data provides a look at how students are progressing within the school year, giving staff feedback on areas where some acceleration or reteaching is needed.

Reflections: Technical Assistance

As applicable, a summary of the work underway as part of technical assistance.

NA

Comprehensive Support and Improvement

An LEA with a school or schools eligible for comprehensive support and improvement must respond to the following prompts.

Schools Identified

A list of the schools in the LEA that are eligible for comprehensive support and improvement.

Health Sciences High and Middle College

Support for Identified Schools

A description of how the LEA has or will support its eligible schools in developing comprehensive support and improvement plans.

Health Sciences High and Middle College (HSHMC) will augment the annual LCAP planning process to gather additional, targeted, information regarding reasons why the charter fell into CSI eligibility this year. Additional LCAP Planning meetings are being held with all educational partners, including staff, students, parents, parents of EL students, and community partners. The meetings will focus on identifying areas of concern and methods for improving student outcomes and success. Results will inform the selection and alignment of CSI strategies to goals and actions included in the LCAP.

The three areas on the Dashboard that were Red for All Students were English Language Arts (ELA), Math and English Learner Progress. The staff has already implemented a new intervention class to provide additional support, using a variety of different strategies, for students scoring below grade level on their most recent iReady scores. In addition content area teachers have been more strategic about revisiting and reteaching transferrable ELA and math skills as they connect to the topics being covered in their content classes. The differentiated needs of English Learners (ELs) are being addressed through a unique nine week, small group, evidence based professional development series focused on improving the skills of ELs in reading, writing, listening and speaking in English. Also included is information on the ELPAC test.

A key component of upcoming professional development will be discussions with staff about what the iReady and Achieve 3000 scores mean, and how they relate to course competency and test scores. The goal is the creation of a cohesive system that integrates benchmark data with lesson planning, resulting in higher levels of student understanding and mastery of identified skills and objectives. Planning

instruction in a manner that is sensitive to the diverse strengths and needs of students in the classroom will improve mastery of the content being taught.

This work will be influenced by, and coordinated with, other new initiatives being undertaken at the school, with a focus on Community School development and a structured Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS) for our students:

Monitoring and Evaluating Effectiveness

A description of how the LEA will monitor and evaluate the plan to support student and school improvement.

The use of the metrics and data on the California Dashboard will continue, and will be the final determination of the effectiveness of the improvement plan. However, instead of waiting for the once-a-year Dashboard results, HSHMC had already begun to establish an interim monitoring process and identify skills that students need more support to master, to more quickly address learning gaps. iReady is one part of that monitoring for ELA and Math, and Achieve 3000 will also be part of the system. As the school completes additional data analysis and needs assessments to respond to CSI identification, these monitoring systems, and possibly others, will be used to respond more quickly, in an organized and timely manner, to improve the achievement of each and every student.

Students at-risk of not meeting grade level standards will be assigned to an intervention course, based on their skill level, where the skills will be taught in different ways and using different inputs. These students will be monitored closely by the intervention teachers to create a more cohesive system that integrates interim assessment results with plans for skill development. The school leadership team will monitor the benchmark assessment results to determine the efficacy of the system and identify changes needed to increase success.

All educational partners will be engaged in the planning, support, monitoring and evaluation processes. Community CTE partners will provide relevant, job-related real life connections to the teaching of the content and skills in the classroom. Parents, students, and other staff will be engaged in a variety of feedback loops which will allow refinement and improvements to the CSI plan strategies to strive toward high levels of success.

Following our school wide MTSS session, we established a formal partnership with the San Diego County office of Education and gained CDE funding to establish our staff's MTSS competence/expertise to support us in attaining our LCAP goals.

Engaging Educational Partners

A summary of the process used to engage educational partners in the development of the LCAP.

School districts and county offices of education must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, local bargaining units, parents, and students in the development of the LCAP.

Charter schools must, at a minimum, consult with teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel, parents, and students in the development of the LCAP.

An LEA receiving Equity Multiplier funds must also consult with educational partners at schools generating Equity Multiplier funds in the development of the LCAP, specifically, in the development of the required focus goal for each applicable school.

Educational Partner(s)	Process for Engagement
General Approach	HSHMC has built a collaborative and open communication system among all educational partners that begins in the fall and continues through the LCAP update and revision cycle. Based on lessons learned during the pandemic the school has found a variety of ways to collaborate and engage with all educational partners to ensure they are always part of the conversation and their ideas and concerns matter. Working together we can continually grow and improve, enhancing the educational experiences for all students. The addition of a CCSP Community Coordinator will build the capacity to plan and implement expanded community engagement and involvement among all Educational Partners. As a small campus, all staff are involved in the regular staff meetings, as needed.
Teachers	Teacher/Staff meetings - occur weekly, every Friday for two hours. Discussions regularly entail how to improve the academic outcomes and social/emotional experiences at the school. LCAP discussions occurred after the Dashboard release (December. 2023 and more recently as part of the LCAP development process. That feedback informs the LCAP. (April 2024, by department) The Fidelity Integrity Assessment (FIA) was used in October of 2023 to take a deeper dive into the systems and procedures at HSHMC and gather ideas for which areas may to be updated or improved.

Principals	Page - May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00 AM Participate in Teacher/Staff meetings (see above). Principal and other site administrators meet regularly
Administrators	Participate in Teacher/Staff meetings (see above)
Other School Personnel	Participate in Teacher/Staff meetings (see above)
Parents	 LCAP parent surveys were administered In English and Spanish (3.25.24) Parent Advisory Committee meetings (8.30.23, 10.23.23, 3.26.24) Principal Office Hours each week English Learner Advisory Committee meetings (8.17.23, 1.25.24) Open House and Informational Meeting (1.18.24)
Students	 MyVoice Surveys were used to capture student input formally. Results are shared. Surveys were given on Staff also share information with the leadership team about input they receive via informal discussions with students about HSHMC incidents/likes/concerns. Individual meetings and discussions with smalll groups of students to get feedback on testing (February 2024)
Board and Community	 CTE partners provide regular feedback and ideas to staff at HSHMC Board Public Hearing - draft LCAP shared with Board and community for feedback (May 2024) LCAP Survey on Website Board Meeting for Approval of LCAP (June 2024)
SELPA	Desert Mountain SELPA staff talk regularly (weekly) with the HSHMC Education Specialist that works with the school's Special Education Program. The SELPA is aware of the HSHMC LCAP process and proposals, and provides feedback as needed.

Health Sciences High and Middle College - May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00 AM A description of how the adopted LCAP was influenced by the feedback provided by educational partners.

For all three LCAP goals, the actions are being implemented with an increased focus on Community School development and a structured Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS) for our students. This was based on feedback, discussions and reflections among administrators, staff, parents and students that was a need for organized, and well communicated processes and procedures to support all students on the path to educational success.

Parent/Community:

- Parents, including non English speakers, continue to want more resources for themselves and their students about the preparation for college and financial aid for college. They also suggested possible campus visits. This is addressed in Goal 3, Action 3. Parents believe these actions will help prepare and motivate students to be successful in college and career endeavors.
- Parents also thought additional Professional Development for staff to build skills and knowledge, and create a positive atmosphere were very important. Professional Development is addressed in Goal 2, Action 2.

Students:

• This section will be completed when the Spring 24 "Student Voice" survey results are available

Staff:

- In reviewing the FIA and the Staff Survey there is a feeling that there needs to be more communication among the school community around mental health and social emotional supports, including more training for teachers in SEL strategies. This is included in Goal 2, Action 2.
- Feedback on the LCAP Goals and Actions indicates that staff wants more information on strategies to support EL students, and especially more push in support. This is addressed in Goal 2, Action 7. Similarly, staff are requesting more support around motivating and meeting the needs of at-risk students. This is addressed in Goal 2, Action 6.

Goals and Actions

Goal

Goal #	Description	Type of Goal
1	All students will benefit from the maintenance of a strong base program that is foundational to building student academic and soial/emotional success at HSHMC.	Maintenance of Progress Goal
State Prio	rities addressed by this goal.	
-	1: Basic (Conditions of Learning) 2: State Standards (Conditions of Learning)	

Priority 7: Course Access (Conditions of Learning)

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

HSHMC has consistently met all Annual Measurable Outcomes associated with this goal, and as an established and successful charter has a well defined foundation from which to build. Therefore, the leadership team (administrators and teachers), with agreement from other Educational Partners have determined this is a Maintenance of Progress Goal.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric #	Metric	Baseline	Year 1 Outcome	Year 2 Outcome	Target for Year 3 Outcome	Current Difference from Baseline
1.1	Percent of teachers who are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed, including teachers of English Learners, as measured by Dashboard Local Indicator - Basics.	81.1 % of teachers 100% Teachers of English Learners			All teachers - 100% Teacher of English Learners - 100%	
1.2	Access to Standards aligned instructional materials, as measured by tools in Local Indicator -Basics.	100% of students have sufficient access			100%	

1.3	School facilities are in good repair, as measured by Local Indicator 1 - Basics.	100% of the facilities are safe, clean and functional, and maintained in good repair.	May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13,	100%
1.4	Progress in implementing California state academic standards,as measured by sections 3 and 4 of the Reflection Tool in the Local Indicator for Implementation of Academic Standards This includes programs to enable English Learner students to access ELD standards	ELA - 5 (Full Implementation and Sustainability) ELD - 5 Math - 5 Science - 5 History- Social Science - 5 CTE - 5 Health - 5 Physical Education - 5 VAPA - 5 World Languages - 5		ELA - 5 (Full Implementation and Sustainability) ELD - 5 Math - 5 Science - 5 History- Social Science - 5 CTE - 5 Health - 5 Physical Education - 5 VAPA - 5 World Languages - 5
1.5	Percent of students who have access to a Broad Course of Study, as measured by the narrative in the Local Indicator for this metric.	100% of all students have access, including unduplicated pupils and individuals with exceptional needs		100%
1.6	Student Voice Survey Results	Survey Question # 1. School is a welcoming and friendly place - 84.2% agree 10. Teachers respect students - 80.2% agree		#1 - 90% #10 - 88%

Goal Analysis [2023-24]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.

A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions, and any relevant challenges and successes experienced with implementation.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

A description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in making progress toward the goal.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections on prior practice.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

Actions

Action #	Title	Description	Total Funds	Contributing
1.1	Basic Services	HSHMC will continue to hire and retain appropriately assigned and fully credentialed teachers, and provide all students with access to California standards aligned instructional materials, for all courses included in the broad course of study offered. (General Funded (GF) expenses such as classroom teacher salaries; some admin and classified staff salaries, basic standards based textbooks)	\$3,128,043.00	No
1.2	Beyond Credentialing	Research demonstrates that teachers have one of the strongest impacts on student success. HSHMC will support teachers in continuing their growth and education by earning advanced degrees, and/or certifications such as Apple Teacher Certification, and Induction.	\$97,250.00	

		(GF, Title II, ?)		
1.3	Facilities and Safety	Ensure the budget provides adequately for lease and operational costs, including adequate repair and maintenance costs HSHMC will maintain safe, clean and functional facilities to ensure students and staff are learning in a safe and healthy environment, and are prepared for future needs. (GF)	\$15,000.00	No
1.4	Academic Program	All students will benefit from the rigorous and relevant standards aligned academic base program provided in all classrooms and grade-levels at HSHMC English Learner students will be appropriately placed and benefit from both Designated and Integrated ELD instruction in the classroom, along with primary language support when needed. Professional Development on the state standards and creating a positive educational environment will create a strong foundation on which to build more focused interventions. Additional work to to establish our staff's MTSS competence/expertise will be ongoing. (MTSS Tier 1) (GF; EL teacher, Counselor, basic school supplies,)		No
1.5	Social/emotional Safety	Ensure a school culture where all students and staff feel emotionally safe at school. (MTSS, Tier 1)		No

Health Sciences High and Middle College - May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00 AM				
(GF - counselor)				

Goals and Actions

Goal

Goal #	Description	Type of Goal
2	Improve student achievement through a defined system of evidence based, high-quality instructional and social-emotional programs, supported by appropriate supplemental strategies and interventions for at-risk student groups.	

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Priority 4: Pupil Achievement (Pupil Outcomes)

- Priority 5: Pupil Engagement (Engagement)
- Priority 6: School Climate (Engagement)

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

The HSHMC community (staff, parents and students) recognize that every student deserves the opportunity to earn a diploma that matters. Research indicates that this can only happen in an environment where both academic and social/emotional needs of students are met. In reviewing state and local data with the HSHMC community both successes and challenges exist. The charter will continue to monitor all indicators to determine areas of need and create supportive learning environments.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric #	Metric	Baseline	Year 1 Outcome	Year 2 Outcome	Target for Year 3 Outcome	Current Difference from Baseline
2.1	CAASPP Results as shown on Dashboard - in math and English Language Arts (ELA), disaggregated by student groups	 ELA - 62.3 points below standard (all students) EL - 140.4 pts below standard Hispanic - 80.9 pts below SED - 77 pts below SWD - 121.9 pts below 			ELA - 17 points below standard • EL - 65 pts below • Hispanic - 27 pts below • SED - 23 pts below • SWD - 68 pts below	

	Heal	th Sciences High and Middle College -	May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2	J24 at 8:00 AM
		 African Am 36.3 pts below Math - 178.7 points below standard (all students) EL - 254.5 pts below standard Hispanic - 189.5 pts below SED - 188.1 pts below SWD - 224.3 pts below African Am 156.5 pts below 		 African Am 47 pts below Math - 113 pts below standard EL - 164 pts below Hispanic - 114 pts below SED - 113 pts below SWD - 134 pts below African Am 90 pt below
2.2	Other Pupil Outcomes - California Science Test (CAST) results, disaggregated by student groups if available	22.89% met or exceeded standards		35% met or exceeded standards
2.3	English Learner Progress results on the Dashboard • Reclassification rate (%)	31.7% making progress Reclassification rate = 13.3%		52 % making progress Reclassification rate = 25%

		h Sciences High and Middle College - N	/lay 13, 2024 Board Meeting -	Agenda - Monday May 13, 202		
2.4	College and Career Indicators- results from Dashboard (disaggregated if statistically appropriate): • % Prepared on Dashboard • A-G Completion rate • CTE Pathway Completion rate • Advanced Placement (not offered)	% Prepared - 86.9% (Very High on Dashboard) A-G CTE - ?			% Prepared - 85% or above A-G - 98% for all students CTE Pathway Completion - above 25% for all students	
2.5	Graduation Rate, disaggregated	97.2% graduated EL - 93.3% SED- 96.9% Hispanic - 98.1% SWD - 88.5% African-American - 92.6%			98% all students 97% EL 98% Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 95% Students with Disabilities	
2.6	High School Dropout Rate	0.69%			maintain below 1%	
2.7	Suspensions and Expulsions	Suspensions 0.2% Expulsions 0			Suspensions < 1% Expulsions - < 1%	
2.8	Attendance Rate Chronic Absenteeism rate s	Attendance Rate - 90% Chronic Absenteeism - 37.4%			Attendance rate > 95% Chronic Absenteeism < 10%	

2.9	Student Voice Surveys	Safety - 74.4% (I have a		Safety - 90%	
	on students' and family's	teacher I can talk to)			
	feelings of			Connectedness -	
	connectedness to	Connectedness - 84.2%		90%	
	school, and feeling				
	respected at school				

Goal Analysis [2023-24]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.

A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions, and any relevant challenges and successes experienced with implementation.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

A description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in making progress toward the goal.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections on prior practice.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

Actions

Action #	Title	Description	Total Funds	Contributing
2.1	Attendance Support	Students who are not meeting attendance standards will receive counseling and home visits from attendance staff. (Title 1 and LCFF S/C; Dean of Students - a % of salary)	\$60,000.00	Yes

2.2	Professional Development	 Staff will receive professional development and support for integrating effective, research-based strategies into their lessons to meet the needs of students who are struggling to meet academic benchmarks. Department and content PLCs will support staff in methods to identify student needs and implement strategies to address those needs. Professional Development will also be provided to support HSHMC in building a positive school culture. MTSS Tier 2 supports will be planned, implemented and monitored for success. (Academic Coach and staff time; Title III, Title II, Title , LCFF S/C)) 	\$122,500.00	Yes
2.3	Educational Options	Students will benefit from access to a variety of learning formats and environments that will meet the needs of diverse learners and outside circumstances. This includes options for Extended Day and Year programs for interventions, and programs such as Independent Study. Also included are summer sessions, Saturday School and other types of interventions for students needing additional support. Staff will continue to investigate new and innovative options to meet student needs. (Title 1, LCFF S/C)	\$186,000.00	Yes
2.4	College and Career	 HSHMC will maintain a strong College and Career program that allows students to graduate ready to be successful in their future. CTE, College courses and career pathways are the cornerstones of our successful program. Planning, materials, curriculum and a variety of other components are needed to provide additional support to help all students achieve. 	\$95,000.00	Yes

		Health Sciences High and Middle College - May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00	AM	
		Students will benefit from additional resources and workshops on preparing for college, preparing for a career, how to be successful in college, and financial literacy (Career Counselor, College Team Coordinator; LCFF S/C, CTE)		
2.5	Positive School Environment	 Students and staff will benefit from a schoolwide focus on maintaining a safe, positive learning environment through the use of SEL strategies, such as restorative practices. The work of the Climate Team will focus on ensuring equitable practices, and the appreciation of diversity among all students and staff. On-going workshops will be provided to support these actions. Support for Foster Youth and students who are homeless will continue through the Dean of Students. A variety of clubs, sports and extra-curricular activities will provide positive experiences for students to engage in beyond the school day and will increase their connection to school. (Dean of Students; LCFF S/C, ?) 	\$110,000.00	Yes
2.6	Supplemental Support for at-risk students	 a. Provide supplemental materials, software or hardware to differentiate instruction to meet the needs of students at-risk of not meeting academic benchmarks. b. Provide supplemental personnel (ie.Instructional Coaches, Graduation coach, Intervention Coordinator, Student Support Staff etc) focused on meeting the needs of unduplicated student groups. This also includes the Academic Recovery Program and Intervention classes. 	\$429,000.00	Yes

		 Health Sciences High and Middle College - May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00 / c.Supplemental materials, software and personnel (including Instructional/College Coaches and Resource Teachers) will be provided to meet the unique needs of identified students such as low incomeand homeless students. This may include virtual instruction supports, supplies and materials. MTSS Tier 2 supports will be developed and implemented (Title 1, LCFF S/C, CSI) 	Α <u>Μ</u>	
2.7	Supplemental Support for English Learners	 English Learner students will receive supplemental support from ELD Specialists who will supply push-in support, ELD classes and individual conferencing for EL students who are struggling academically. ELD Specialists and teachers will use a variety of literacy and language supports and assessments to monitor EL student progress and respond to identified needs (ie - iReady, StudySync, etc). (ELD Coordinator; Title III, LCFF S/C) 	\$110,000.00	Yes
2.8	Supplemental Support for Students with Disabilities	Additional support will be provided to students with an IEP or 510 plan, consistent with supports identified in the plans. (SpEd)		No
2.9	Supplemental Support for SEL	Counselors will work with students who are struggling socially or emotionally and need extra support Focused supports will be provided for students in Foster Care, or who are experiencing homelessness. HSHMC will work with community partners and organizations to provide higher levels of targeted support to students and families in need. This will		Yes

Health Sciences High and Middle College - May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00 include coordination of trauma-informed health, mental health and social services for students and families.	AM	
Plans and support for this work will be provided through MTSS training and plan development, and through the Community Schools planned outreach to our educational partners. (Restorative Practices Support; Title I, LCFF S/C, CCSP)		

Goals and Actions

Goal

Goal #	Description	Type of Goal
3	Student and family voice, in partnership with HSHMC staff, will build engagement and enhance the welcoming and inclusive climate and culture at HSHMC	
		I

State Priorities addressed by this goal.

Priority 3: Parental Involvement (Engagement)

An explanation of why the LEA has developed this goal.

HSHMC has a strong system of parent involvement and participation. Working with our parents, staff and community we continue to see this area as a priority and are always looking for ways to continue to improve. We believe that parent participation in their young adult's education is a key factor in enhancing student success.

Measuring and Reporting Results

Metric #	Metric	Baseline	Year 1 Outcome	Year 2 Outcome	Target for Year 3 Outcome	Current Difference from Baseline
3.1	The Local Indicator on Parent and Family Engagement ,for Seeking Input in Decision Making, #10 and #11.	#10 - Full implementation and Sustainability #11 - Full implementation and Sustainability			 #10 - Full implementation and Sustainability #11 - Full implementation and Sustainability 	
3.2	Number of outreach events held Number of parents who attended either one, or more, events	New metric - baseline to be established in Year 1. Outreach event number -			Outreach event number - Percent of parents who attended at least one event = Percent of parents who attended	

	Health Sciences High and Middle College - May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00 AM					
		Percent of parents who attended at least one event -			more than one event =	
		Percent of parents who attended more than one event -				
3.4	Responses on Parent/Family Survey regarding - • feeling valued • feeling welcomed	Parent/Family Climate Survey - • feeling valued • feeling welcomed (survey results from Spring 2024 will be added when available)				

Goal Analysis [2023-24]

An analysis of how this goal was carried out in the previous year.

A description of overall implementation, including any substantive differences in planned actions and actual implementation of these actions, and any relevant challenges and successes experienced with implementation.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

An explanation of material differences between Budgeted Expenditures and Estimated Actual Expenditures and/or Planned Percentages of Improved Services and Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

A description of the effectiveness or ineffectiveness of the specific actions to date in making progress toward the goal.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

A description of any changes made to the planned goal, metrics, target outcomes, or actions for the coming year that resulted from reflections on prior practice.

Not Applicable: Please refer to the 2023-24 LCAP Annual Update.

Action #	Title	Description	Total Funds	Contributing
3.1	Parent Leadership and Advisory Groups	Ensure that parents are actively involved in all advisory/leadership groups by ensuring the meetings are well publicized and held at times convenient for parents, providing translation/interpreters as needed, and removing other barriers to attendance. Training in the work of the advisory groups will be provided. Also increase meaningful involvement by parents, students and community in Leadership groups and in school events by improving communication and offering topics of interest to each group. New Parent Liaison position (LCFF, Title I)	\$30,000.00	
3.2	Communication and Outreach	 Promote Parent Participation among all parents, including parents of unduplicated students and individuals with exceptional needs. Provide a variety of communication strategies to reach out to parents, families and the community. Include methods that provide channels for two-way communication and feedback with all parents including parents/guardians of unduplicated students and students with exceptional needs. This includes, but is not limited to, annual climate survey, annual calendar of parent events, hybrid in- person/Zoom meetings, personal emails or phone calls, etc Community outreach will continue with College and Career programs (Sharp, Cuyamaca/Grossmont), and expand into other areas as well. HSHMC will build a strong, positive reputation in the local community food drives. 	\$15,000.00	

		 Health Sciences High and Middle College - May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00 / between our school board, LCAP stakeholders, and community partners. In addition to a Community School Coordinator we have committed and leveraged resources for a licensed social worker; academic, vocational and mental health counselors; a restorative practices facilitator; parent coordinators; and a community schools evaluator. (Community Engagement Instructor, LCFF S/C, Title 1, grant) 	AM	
3.3	Workshops and Trainings	Provide Professional Learning for staff on the benefits of parent involvement and how to build stronger relationships with parents. Provide workshops for parents on the importance of being involved in the charter, the benefits, and how to support their young adult's education (both academic and social/emotional). Provide workshops on preparing for college and for careers, including financial information, writing resumes, etc (Community Engagement Instructor; training time; LCFF S/C)	\$5,000.00	

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low-Income Students [2024-25]

Total Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants	Projected Additional 15 percent LCFF Concentration Grant
\$1,057,518.00	\$\$19,199.00

Required Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the LCAP Year

Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year	LCFF Carryover — Percentage		Total Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year
18.388%	0.000%	\$0.00	18.388%

The Budgeted Expenditures for Actions identified as Contributing may be found in the Contributing Actions Table.

Required Descriptions

LEA-wide and Schoolwide Actions

For each action being provided to an entire LEA or school, provide an explanation of (1) the unique identified need(s) of the unduplicated student group(s) for whom the action is principally directed, (2) how the action is designed to address the identified need(s) and why it is being provided on an LEA or schoolwide basis, and (3) the metric(s) used to measure the effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the unduplicated student group(s).

Goal and Action #	Identified Need(s)	How the Action(s) Address Need(s) and Why it is Provided on an LEA-wide or Schoolwide Basis	Metric(s) to Monitor Effectiveness
2.1	Action: Attendance Support Need: Attendance rates have dropped to 90% and Chronic Absenteeism has risen to 37.%. Students can not learn if they aren't in school	Chronic absenteeism and attendance are challenges for all students but data shows a larger percent of those not attending are unduplicated students. Attendance procedures and protocols that work with all students and parents to improve attendance will benefit all students.	Attendance and Chronic Absenteeism

Goal and Action #	Identified Need(s)	How the Action(s) Address Need(s) and Why it is Provided on an LEA-wide or Schoolwide Basis	Metric(s) to Monitor Effectiveness
	Scope: LEA-wide		
2.2	Action: Professional Development Need: While overall scores in ELA declined 14.7 points, the ELA scores of ELs declined by 34 points, and the scores for Socioeconomically Disadvantaged declined by 18.4 points. Therefore HSHMC needs to find strategies to improve student results for these identified groups, which will also benefit other students. Math scores showed similar trends. Scope: LEA-wide	The focus of the PD is on ways to meet the needs of diverse and struggling learners, with a focus on students who are Socioeconomically Disadvanteged, English Learners, Foster Youth or Homeless students. All students can benefit from these additional strategies.	Academic Achievement improvement in ELA and Math, with disaggregated scores.
2.3	Action: Educational Options Need: Students with more educational challenges have been more strongly impacted by the pandemic and subsequent loss of learning. This has made their attendance at school more problematio. Educational Options may meet their needs and help them to succeed. Scope: LEA-wide	These options are especially helpful for students who may need more time or additional instruction to master required concepts, or need a different environment and more individualized instruction. HSHMC staff will work to meet all students where they are and help them grow to be successful in their future.	Academic Achievement improvement in ELA and Math, with disaggregated scores.
2.4	Action: College and Career	Strategies and support by dedicated staff will allow all students to graduate ready to be successful in college or a career. Data shows that EL/LI/FY tend	Disaggregated Graduation and College/Career Indicator results

.	Health Sciences High and Middle College - May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00 AM					
Goal and Action #	Identified Need(s)	How the Action(s) Address Need(s) and Why it is Provided on an LEA-wide or Schoolwide Basis	Metric(s) to Monitor Effectiveness			
	Need: Longitudinal data going back for decades has shown that unduplicated student groups tend to be less likely to go to college, or to get specialized career certificates or degrees. Scope: LEA-wide	to be less successful in these areas, so the extra support is very important, but all students can benefit from these actions.				
2.5	Action: Positive School Environment Need: Scope: LEA-wide	Focuses on providing a safe, positive learning environment where all students feel welcome and get the support they need to be successful. Again, this is usually more of a challenge for unduplicated students who may feel marginalized or less connected to school.				
2.6	Action: Supplemental Support for at-risk students Need: See test data in Action 2.2 Scope: LEA-wide	These services/materials/personnel support the differentiation of instruction to meet the needs of students at-risk of not meeting academic benchmarks, however all students may also benefit. MTSS Tier 2 strategies.	Academic Achievement improvement in ELA and Math, with disaggregated scores.			
2.9	Action: Supplemental Support for SEL Need:	MTSS Tier 2 Strategies provided by staff for all students				
	Scope:					
Goal and Action #	Identified Need(s)	How the Action(s) Address Need(s) and Why it is Provided on an LEA-wide or Schoolwide Basis	Metric(s) to Monitor Effectiveness			
-------------------	------------------------	---	---------------------------------------			
	LEA-wide Schoolwide					

Limited Actions

For each action being solely provided to one or more unduplicated student group(s), provide an explanation of (1) the unique identified need(s) of the unduplicated student group(s) being served, (2) how the action is designed to address the identified need(s), and (3) how the effectiveness of the action in improving outcomes for the unduplicated student group(s) will be measured.

Goal and Action #	Identified Need(s)	How the Action(s) are Designed to Address Need(s)	Metric(s) to Monitor Effectiveness
2.7	Action: Supplemental Support for English Learners Need: English Learners are scoring far below other student groups on the ELA and Math SBAC tests. Scope: Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)	This action is focused on English Learner students and providing them with additional specialized instruction and intervention strategies that will support their improvement in English proficiency and support them to access California State Content standards in all areas.	English Learner Progress results on the California Schools Dashboard.

For any limited action contributing to meeting the increased or improved services requirement that is associated with a Planned Percentage of Improved Services in the Contributing Summary Table rather than an expenditure of LCFF funds, describe the methodology that was used to determine the contribution of the action towards the proportional percentage, as applicable.

NA

Additional Concentration Grant Funding

A description of the plan for how the additional concentration grant add-on funding identified above will be used to increase the number of staff providing direct services to students at schools that have a high concentration (above 55 percent) of foster youth, English learners, and low-income students, as applicable.

HSHMC Charter School has an unduplicated student count of 80.57%, and will use the concentration grant add-on funding to increase the time/hours allocated to staff who are already engaged in direct services to students at HSHMC, with a focus on the needs of Low Income, English Learners and/or Foster Youth. This will allow the school to expand services listed in the LCAP in Goal 2, Actions 1 and 3.

Action 1 - Provides supplemental personnel (ie. Instructional Coaches, Graduation coach, RTI teacher, etc...) focused on meeting the needs of unduplicated student groups. This also includes the Academic Recovery Program and HUB lab that serve students in grades 91-2.

Action 3 - Students who are not meeting attendance standards will receive counseling and home visits from attendance staff.

HSHMC is a single school charter.

Staff-to-student ratios by type of school and concentration of unduplicated students	Schools with a student concentration of 55 percent or less	Schools with a student concentration of greater than 55 percent
Staff-to-student ratio of classified staff providing direct services to students	NA	NA
Staff-to-student ratio of certificated staff providing direct services to students	NA	NA

2024-25 Total Expenditures Table

	LCAP Yea	1. Projected L r Gran (Input Dollar	t	Supple Concen	ojected LCFF mental and/or ntration Grants Dollar Amount)	to lı Serv	ojected Percen ncrease or Impr ices for the Cor School Year (2 divided by 1)	ove ning (Ir	LCFF Carry Percenta put Percent Prior Ye	age tage from	Total Percenta Increase or Im Services for the School Ye (3 + Carryove	prove Coming ar				
		[INPU	T]	[[INPUT]	[AU	ITO-CALCULATI	ED] [A	UTO-CALCI	JLATED]	[AUTO-CALCUL	_ATED]				
	Totals	5,751,2	85	1,0	957,518.00		18.388%		0.000%	%	18.388%	,				
	Totals	LCFF Fu	inds	Othe	er State Funds		Local Funds	;	Federal F	unds	Total Fund	ds	Total Personnel	Total Non-p	personnel	
		[AUTO-CALC	ULATED]	[Αυτα	D-CALCULATED] [/	AUTO-CALCULA	TED] [A	UTO-CALC	ULATED]	[AUTO-CALCUL	_ATED]	[AUTO-CALCULATED]	[AUTO-CAL	CULATED]	
	Totals	\$4,175,29	93.00						\$227,500	0.00	\$4,402,793	.00	\$4,130,543.00	\$272,2	50.00	
Goal #	Action #	Action Title	Student	Group(s)	Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?	Scope	Unduplicated Student Group(s)	Location	Time Span	Total Personnel	Total Non- personnel	LCFF F	Funds Other State Fund	s Local Funds	Federal Funds	Total Funds
		pmatically populated from the														1
1	1.1	Basic Services	All		No					\$3,128,043 .00	\$0.00	\$3,128,0	043.00			\$3,128,043.00
1	1.2	Beyond Credentialing								\$0.00	\$97,250.00	\$97,25	50.00			\$97,250.00
1	1.3	Facilities and Safety	All		No					\$0.00	\$15,000.00	\$15,00	00.00			\$15,000.00
1	1.4	Academic Program	All		No											
1	1.5	Social/emotional Safety	All		No											
2	2.1	Attendance Support	English Foster Low	Learners Youth Income		LEA- wide	English Learners Foster Youth Low Income	All Schools		\$10,000.00	\$50,000.00	\$50,00	00.00		\$10,000.00	\$60,000.00
2	2.2	Professional Development	English Foster Low	Learners Youth Income		LEA- wide	English Learners Foster Youth Low Income	All Schools		\$122,500.0 0	\$0.00	\$93,00	00.00		\$29,500.00	\$122,500.00
2	2.3	Educational Options	English Foster Low	Learners Youth Income		LEA- wide	English Learners Foster Youth Low Income	All Schools		\$76,000.00	\$110,000.00	\$160,0	00.00		\$26,000.00	\$186,000.00
2	2.4	College and Career	English Foster Low	Learners Youth Income		LEA- wide	English Learners Foster Youth Low Income	All Schools		\$95,000.00	\$0.00	\$95,00	00.00			\$95,000.00
2	2.5	Positive School Environment	English Foster	Learners Youth		LEA- wide	English Learners Foster Youth	All Schools		\$110,000.0 0	\$0.00	\$110,0	00.00			\$110,000.00

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Health Sciences High

						Health Scie	ences High and Midd	le College - M	lay 13, 2024 Boa	ard Meeting - Agen	da - Monday May 13	, 2024 at 8:00 AM		1		
Goal #	Action #	Action Title	Student C	Group(s)	Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?		Unduplicated Student Group(s)	Location	Time Span	Total Personnel	Total Non- personnel	LCFF Funds	Other State Funds	Local Funds	Federal Funds	Total Funds
			Low	Income			Low Income									
2	2.6	Supplemental Support for at-risk students	English Foster Low	Learners Youth Income		LEA- wide	English Learners Foster Youth Low Income	All Schools		\$429,000.0 0	\$0.00	\$282,000.00			\$147,000.00	\$429,000.00
2	2.7	Supplemental Support for English Learners	English	Learners	Yes	Limite d to Undupli cated Student Group(s)	English Learners	All Schools		\$110,000.0 0	\$0.00	\$110,000.00				\$110,000.00
2	2.8	Supplemental Support for Students with Disabilities	Students Disabilities	with	No											
2	2.9	Supplemental Support for SEL			Yes	LEA- wide Scho olwide		All Schools								
3	3.1	Parent Leadership and Advisory Groups								\$30,000.00	\$0.00	\$15,000.00			\$15,000.00	\$30,000.00
3	3.2	Communication and Outreach								\$15,000.00	\$0.00	\$15,000.00				\$15,000.00
3	3.3	Workshops and Trainings								\$5,000.00	\$0.00	\$5,000.00				\$5,000.00

2024-25 Contributing Actions Table

LCF	ojected F Base rant	2. Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants	3. Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year (2 divided by 1)	e to Carryover — Percentage to or Percentage e (Percentage for from Prior ng Year) Services for the Coming School Year (3 + Carryover %)		4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)	Planned ontributing xpenditures CFF Funds) Percentage of Improved Services (%)		Planned Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year (4 divided by 1, plus 5)		Totals by Type	Total LCFF Funds
[IN	PUT]	[INPUT]	[AUTO- CALCULATED]	[AUTO- CALCULATED]	[AUTO- CALCULATED]	[AUTO- CALCULATED]	[AUTC CALCULA		[AUTO- CALCULAT			[AUTO- CALCULATED]
5,75	51,285	1,057,518.00	18.388%	0.000%	18.388%	\$900,000.00	0.000%	%	15.649 9	%	Total:	\$900,000.00
										LEA-wide Total: Limited Total:	\$790,000.00 \$110,000.00	
											Schoolwide Total:	\$0.00
Goal	Action #	Action		Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?	Scope	Unduplic Student Gr		Loc	ation	Expe Co Act	Planned enditures for ontributing ions (LCFF Funds)	Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%)
		1		ed from this LCAF								
2	2.1	Attendance Su	pport	Yes	LEA-wide	English Le Foster You Low Incom	uth	th		\$50,000.00		
2	2.2	Professional De	evelopment	Yes	LEA-wide	English Le Foster You Low Incom	uth			\$93,000.00		
2	2.3	Educational Op	otions	Yes	LEA-wide	English Le Foster You Low Incom	uth	ers All Schools S		\$1	60,000.00	
2	2.4	College and Ca	areer	Yes	LEA-wide	English Le Foster You Low Incom	uth	II Scho	ools	\$9	95,000.00	
2	2.5	Positive Schoo Environment	I	Yes	LEA-wide	English Le Foster You Low Incom	arners A uth	II Scho	ools	\$1	10,000.00	
2	2.6	Supplemental Sat-risk students		Yes	LEA-wide	English Le Foster You Low Incom	uth	II Scho	ools	\$2	82,000.00	

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Health Sciences High

		Health Scier	nces High and Middle Coll	lege - May 13, 2024 Boar	d Meeting - Agenda - Mono	day May 13, 2024 at 8:00	AM	
Goal	Action #	Action Title	Contributing to Increased or Improved Services?	Scope	Unduplicated Student Group(s)	Location	Planned Expenditures for Contributing Actions (LCFF Funds)	Planned Percentage of Improved Services (%)
2	2.7	Supplemental Support for English Learners	Yes	Limited to Unduplicated Student Group(s)	English Learners	All Schools	\$110,000.00	
2	2.9	Supplemental Support for SEL	Yes	LEA-wide Schoolwide		All Schools		

2023-24 Annual Update Table

Totals	Last Year's Total Planned Expenditures (Total Funds)	Total Estimated Expenditures (Total Funds)
	[AUTO- CALCULATED]	[AUTO- CALCULATED]
Totals	\$4,411,328.00	\$0.00

Last Year's Goal #	Last Year's Action #	Prior Action/Service Title	Contributed to Increased or Improved Services?	Last Year's Planned Expenditures (Total Funds)	Estimated Actual Expenditures (Input Total Funds)
This table was	automatically populate	ed from the 2023 LCAP. Existing conte	ent should not be changed, but	additional actions/funding can b	e added.
1	1.1	Basic Services		\$3,128,043.00	
1	1.2	Beyond Credentialing		\$97,250.00	
1	1.3	Facilities		\$15,000.00	
1	1.4	Health and Safety		\$4,835.00	
2	2.1	Supplemental Services for students		\$429,000.00	
2	2.2	Professional Development		\$122,500.00	
2	2.3	Attendance support		\$60,000.00	
2	2.4	Educational Options		\$186,000.00	
2	2.5	College and Career		\$95,000.00	
2	2.6	English Learner support		\$110,000.00	
2	2.7	Positive School Environment		\$110,000.00	
2	2.8	Supplemental Supports for SEL		\$3,700.00	
3	3.1	Parent Leadership and Advisory Groups		\$30,000.00	
3	3.2	Communication		\$15,000.00	
3	3.3	Workshops and Trainings		\$5,000.00	

2023-24 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

LC Supple and Conce Gra (Input	imated CFF emental d/or ntration ants t Dollar ount)	4. Total Planned Contributing Expenditures (LCFF Funds)	7. Total Est Expenditur Contribu Actior (LCFF Fu	res for ıting າຣ	Differenc Between Plat and Estima Expenditure Contributi Actions (Subtract 7 f 4)	nned ted s for ng	5. Total Planne Percentage o Improved Services (%)	f 8. Total Estimate	and Estimated	
		\$0.00	\$0.00)	\$0.00		0.000%	0.000%	0.000%	
Last Year's Goal #	Last Year's Action #	Prior Action/Ser		Inc	ributing to reased or ed Services?	or Contributing		Estimated Actual Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Input LCFF Funds)	Planned Percentage of Improved Services	Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (Input Percentage)

This table was automatically populated from the 2022 LCAP. Existing content should not be changed, but additional actions/funding can be added.

Health Sciences High and Middle College - May 13, 2024 Board Meeting - Agenda - Monday May 13, 2024 at 8:00 AM 2023-24 LCFF Carryover Table

9. Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (Input Dollar Amount)	6. Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants	LCFF Carryover — Percentage (Percentage from Prior Year)	Services for the	for Contributing Actions	8. Total Estimated Actual Percentage of Improved Services (%)	11. Estimated Actual Percentage of Increased or Improved Services (7 divided by 9, plus 8)	12. LCFF Carryover — Dollar Amount (Subtract 11 from 10 and multiply by 9)	13. LCFF Carryover — Percentage (12 divided by 9)
			0.000%	\$0.00	0.000%	0.000%	\$0.00	0.000%

2024-25 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Health Sciences High	2024-25 Local Control and Accountability F	Plan for Health Sciences High
--	--	-------------------------------

Coversheet

J-13A Principal Apportionment

Section: Item: Purpose: Submitted by: Related Material: III. Action Items - Consent Agenda A. J-13A Principal Apportionment Discuss

j13a.pdf

REQUEST FOR ALLOWANCE OF ATTENDANCE DUE TO EMERGENCY CONDITIONS Form J-13A

(Revised December 2017)

California Department of Education

School Fiscal Services Division Website: <u>https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/</u> Telephone: 916-324-4541 Email: attendanceaccounting@cde.ca.gov

Why file:

The Request for Allowance of Attendance Due to Emergency Conditions, Form J-13A is used to obtain approval of attendance and instructional time credit under one or more of the following conditions:

- When one or more schools were closed because of conditions described in *Education Code (EC)* Section 41422.
- When one or more schools were kept open but experienced a material decrease in attendance pursuant to *EC* Section 46392 and *California Code of Regulations (CCR)*, Title 5, Section 428.
- When attendance records have been lost or destroyed as described in *EC* Section 46391.

The California Department of Education's (CDE) approval of the J-13A, combined with other attendance records, serve to document the local educational agency's (LEA) compliance with instructional time laws and provide authority to maintain school for less than the required instructional days and minutes without incurring a fiscal penalty to the LEA's Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) funding.

How to file:

The Form J-13A is available at <u>https://</u> <u>www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp</u>. Also available on the J-13A Web page are FAQs and supplemental pages for sections B and C in Excel format. All affidavits must have original signatures.

Charter schools must file separately from the authorizing school district or county office of education (COE).

The LEA governing board must approve each request by completing Section E, Affidavit of School District, County Office of Education, or Charter School Governing Board Members. Once the majority of the governing board members have approved the request, the LEA should keep a copy of the request and then submit the original to the county superintendent who must approve the request before it can be submitted to the State Superintendent of Public Instruction, CDE. Charter schools must submit the request to their authorizing LEA for approval, who will then forward to the county superintendent for approval. The following summarizes the J-13A submittal and CDE review process:

- The county superintendent executes the Affidavit of County Superintendent of Schools, certifying the approval.
- The COE should keep a copy of the request and mail the original request to the listed CDE address.
- Once CDE has received the Form J-13A, the request will go through a review process. If the request is approved, CDE will e-mail the approval letter and a copy of the request to all contacts listed on the form. CDE will also mail a hardcopy of the approval letter. If the request is denied, CDE will e-mail the denial letter and a copy of the request to all contacts listed on the form. CDE will also mail a hardcopy of the denial letter.

Where to file:

Mail the entire original Form J-13A to: School Fiscal Services Division California Department of Education 1430 N Street, Suite 3800 Sacramento, CA 95814

General Instructions:

- Multiple emergency events and schools may be included on one Form J-13A. Be sure to include specific detailed information and supporting documents for each event and school.
- If the emergency event resulted in a closure and material decrease, complete sections B and C.
- Supplemental pages for sections B and C are available in Excel format for a request that requires more lines than allocated on Form J-13A.
- Attach supporting documentation. Redact any personally identifiable information. Examples of required supporting documentation:
 - o Declaration of a State of Emergency
 - o News articles
 - o E-mails
 - o Invoices

- A local safety officer letter for any incident involving police activity, threats, cyber threats, etc.
- A county public health officer letter for any incident involving epidemic-type illness. The letter is to specify that the illness was an epidemic or that there was an increase in the number of cases of a disease above what is normally expected of the population in that area.

SECTION A: REQUEST INFORMATION

Refer to the California School Directory at <u>https://</u> <u>www.cde.ca.gov/schooldirectory/</u> for information needed to complete this section.

PART I: LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY (LEA)

- LEA Name Enter the name of the school district, COE, or charter school submitting the Form J-13A.
- County Code Enter the two-digit county code associated with this entity.
- District Code Enter the five-digit district code associated with this entity.
- Charter Number If this request is for a charter school, enter the charter number associated with this entity.
- LEA Superintendent or Administrator Name Enter the name of the superintendent or administrator associated with this entity.
- Fiscal Year Enter the fiscal year of the requested emergency closure, material decrease and/or lost or destroyed attendance records.
- Address Enter the LEA's full address including:
 - Number and street
 - o County name
 - o City
 - o State
 - o Zip code
- Contact Information Enter a contact person for this request. Include the following:
 - o Name
 - o Title
 - o Phone number
 - o E-mail address

PART II: LEA TYPE AND SCHOOL SITE INFORMATION APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST

Select the LEA type associated with the request and, for a school district or COE request, if all or select school sites are included in the request. Only one LEA type may be selected.

PART III: CONDITION(S) APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST

Read each condition carefully and select one or more that apply to this request. In addition, indicate if the request is associated with a Declaration of a State of Emergency by the Governor of California.

SECTION B: SCHOOL CLOSURE

This section is used for closures pursuant to *EC* Section 41422. If the request does not include any school closures, select the "Not Applicable" box on the top right corner and proceed to Section C.

PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY

Use this field to describe in detail the nature of the emergency(s) that caused the school closure.

PART II: SCHOOL INFORMATION

The fields below correspond to the columns on Form J-13A.

- A. School Name Enter the school name of each school closed on a separate line. Use the supplemental Excel form at <u>https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp</u> if more than 10 lines are needed for this request and select the "Supplemental Page(s) Attached" box on the top right corner.
- B. School Code Enter the seven-digit school code associated with the school listed in Column A. Use the California School Directory at <u>https://www.cde.ca.gov/schooldirectory/</u> to locate the school code.
- C. Site Type Enter the site type associated with the school listed in Column A. This site information is need for CDE to determine the specific instructional time requirements for the listed school. Choose one of the following site type options:
 - o Charter School
 - Community Day
 - Continuation School
 - o County Community
 - o Juvenile Court School

- o Opportunity School
- Special Education
- o Traditional
- D. Days in School Calendar Provide the number of days in the school calendar. Attach a copy of the school calendar to the request. If the request includes multiple schools, attach a copy of each different school calendar and clearly identify which schools follow each calendar. If all schools have the same school calendar, note "all schools" at the top of the calendar.
- E. Emergency Days Built In Provide the number of additional days the school has built in to the school calendar to use as make-up days for emergency closures.
- F. Built In Emergency Days Used Provide the number of built in emergency days the school has used so far in the school year.
- G. Date(s) of Emergency Closure Enter the date(s) closed for the emergency in the current request.
- H. Closure Dates Requested Of the dates provided in Column G, enter the dates the school will not be able to make-up, and is requesting as part of the Form J-13A.
- I. Total Number of Days Requested Enter the total number of days for the dates requested in Column H.

PART III: CLOSURE HISTORY

In this section, provide the closure history for the current and five prior fiscal years for all schools included in the request, regardless if a J-13A request was submitted. For example, if a school had multiple closures in one year, group the closures by fiscal year and nature.

School Name	School Code	Fiscal Year	Closure Dates	Nature	Weather Related Yes/No
School #1	0123456	2016-17	12/5, 2/10	Flooding	Yes
School #1	0123456	2016-17	4/17-4/18	Power Outage	No
School #1	0123456	2015-16	12/15- 12/6	Road Closures	Yes

SECTION C: MATERIAL DECREASE

This section is used to claim attendance for material decreases pursuant to *EC* Section 46392. If the request does not include any credits for a material decrease in attendance, select the "Not Applicable" box on the top right corner and proceed to Section D.

If the attendance of an LEA or a school is less than or equal to 90 percent of "normal" attendance for a reasonable time during or after an emergency event, the LEA may assume that a case exists for claiming emergency attendance credit for the "material decrease" of attendance. According to CCR, Title 5, Section 428, "normal" attendance is the average daily attendance (ADA) for the month of either October or May of the same school year. If the emergency occurred between July and September of the current year, the LEA must wait to submit the request until after October ADA of the current year can be calculated. The October or May ADA is used as a proxy for a normal day of attendance for the emergency day. However, if an emergency occurs in October or May, the LEA may request to use a different month as a proxy for a normal day of attendance for the emergency day.

Pursuant to *EC* Section 46392, the 90 percent threshold may be waived when the Governor has declared a "State of Emergency." A copy of the Governor's declaration should be included in the submittal. Any reduction of attendance in a necessary small school (NSS), even if less than 10 percent, may be considered material.

Attendance must be provided at the school site level. Approval of a districtwide material decrease is contingent upon the inclusion of all district sites, and a districtwide percentage of 90 percent or less on each emergency day. For non-districtwide emergencies, each school must meet the 90 percent threshold on each emergency day for approval of attendance credit.

PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY

Use this field to describe in detail the nature of the emergency(s) that caused the material decrease in attendance. Provide a detailed explanation for any gap in between emergencies. Request should be accompanied by supporting documents, if applicable.

PART II: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION

The information provided in Parts II and III will be used to determine if the loss of attendance meets the 90 percent threshold for attendance credit approval (except when the governor declares a state of emergency or in the case of a NSS site), and to calculate the estimated attendance credit

amount. The fields below correspond to the columns on Form J-13A.

- A. School Name Enter the school name of each school requesting attendance credit on a separate line. Use the supplemental Excel form at <u>https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/</u> pa/j13a.asp if more than 10 lines are needed for this request and select the "Supplemental Page(s) Attached" box on the top right corner.
- B. School Code Enter the seven-digit school code associated with the school listed in Column A. Use the California School Directory at <u>https://www.cde.ca.gov/</u> <u>schooldirectory/</u> to locate the school code
- C. "Normal" Attendance Provide the ADA for the school month of October or May of the same school year.

A school month is 20 days, or four weeks of five days each, including legal holidays but excluding weekend makeup classes (*EC* Section 37201). The school calendar begins on the first Monday of the week that includes July 1 or the Monday of the first week of school. As a result, school months can be split between September and October; October and November; April and May; May and June. Therefore, the CDE advises LEAs to use the school month that has the most school days in either October or May.

- D. Dates Used for Determining "Normal" Attendance – Enter the date range of the school month used to provide the ADA in Column C.
- E. Date of Emergency Enter the date of the emergency. If the emergency lasted for more than one day, use a separate line for each date.
- F. Actual Attendance Provide the actual attendance for the school site on the date of emergency listed in Column E.
- G. Qualifier: 90 Percent or Less (F/C) –
 Calculated field. If the nature of emergency is consistent with *EC* Section 46392, the school may qualify for an attendance

adjustment when the Actual Attendance (Column F) divided by the "Normal" Attendance (Column C) yields a percentage of 90 percent or less. Exclude any emergency day that yields a percentage of more than 90 percent except when the governor declares a state of emergency or in a case of a NSS site.

H. Net Increase of Apportionment Days (C-F) – Calculated field. The Actual Attendance (Column F) is subtracted from the "Normal" Attendance (Column C) to determine the Net Increase of Apportionment Days (Column H). When attendance on the date of emergency is greater than the "normal" attendance, this field will yield zero and should be removed from the material decrease calculation table.

If the request is approved, CDE's approval letter will include the total net increase of apportionment days, which may differ from the amount shown. The LEA will then divide this number by the days in the applicable P-1, P-2, or Annual reporting period to determine the ADA increase.

PART III: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION FOR CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOLS

Continuation education is an hourly program, therefore the attendance must be provided in hours for continuation schools. Three hours equals one apportionment day. The fields below correspond to the columns on Form J-13A.

- A. School Name Enter the school name of each continuation school requesting attendance credit on a separate line. Use the supplemental Excel file at <u>https://</u> <u>www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp</u> if more than five lines are needed for this request and select the "Supplemental Page(s) Attached" box on the top right corner.
- B. School Code Enter the seven-digit school code associated with the school listed in Column A. Use the California School Directory at <u>https://www.cde.ca.gov/</u> <u>schooldirectory/</u> to locate the school code.

C. "Normal" Attendance Hours – Provide the attendance hours for the continuation school on the same day of the week prior to, or the week following the emergency.

Example: If the emergency day is on a Tuesday, provide the attendance hours on the Tuesday of the week prior to or following the emergency.

- D. Date Used for Determining "Normal" Attendance – Enter the date of the school day used to provide the attendance hours in Column C.
- E. Date of Emergency Enter the date of the emergency. If the emergency lasted for more than one day, use a separate line for each date.
- F. Actual Attendance Hours Provide the actual attendance hours for the continuation school on the date of emergency.
- G. Qualifier: 90 Percent or Less (F/C) Calculated field. If the nature of emergency is consistent with *EC* Section 46392, the school may qualify for an attendance adjustment when the Actual Attendance Hours (Column F) divided by the "Normal" Attendance Hours (Column C) yields a percentage of 90 percent or less. Exclude any emergency day that yields a percentage of more than 90 percent except when the governor declares a state of emergency or in a case of a NSS site.
- H. Net Increase of Hours (C-F) Calculated field. The Actual Attendance Hours (Column F) is subtracted from the "Normal" Attendance Hours (Column C) to determine the Net Increase of Hours (Column H). When attendance on the date of emergency is greater than the "normal" attendance, this field will yield zero and should be removed from the material decrease calculation table.

If the request is approved, the approval letter will include the total net increase of hours for all continuation schools on the form, which may differ from the amount shown. The LEA will then convert the hours to apportionment days and divide this number by the days in the applicable P-1, P-2, or Annual reporting period to determine the ADA increase.

SECTION D: LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS

If this request does not include any lost or destroyed attendance records, select the "Not Applicable" box on the top right corner and proceed to Section E.

PART I: PERIOD OF REQUEST

Enter the dates of the records that were lost or destroyed.

PART II: CIRCUMSTANCES

Provide a detailed explanation on the emergency condition(s) and the extent of the lost or destroyed records.

PART III: PROPOSAL

Provide a detailed proposal or estimation in the allotted space.

SECTION E: AFFIDAVIT

A completed affidavit is required before submitting the entire Form J-13A request to CDE.

PART I: AFFIDAVIT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT, COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, OR CHARTER SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS

- Enter the name of the school district, COE, or charter school.
- Enter the names of the all the board members.
- At least a majority of the board members must sign this affidavit.
- The governing board signatures must be witnessed. The witness person must complete the following fields:
 - o Witnessed date
 - o Name
 - o Signature
 - o Title
 - o County name

PART II: APPROVAL BY SUPERINTENDENT OF CHARTER SCHOOL AUTHORIZER

Only complete for a charter school request. Once the governing board members and witness fields have been completed, this request will be submitted to the charter school's authorizer for approval. An authorizer for a charter school may be

a school district, COE or State Board of Education. If approved, the superintendent of the charter school's authorizer will complete the following fields:

- o Name
- o Signature
- Authorizing LEA Name

PART III: AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

All requests must go to the COE for approval. If approved, the COE will complete Part III of the affidavit. The county superintendent's signature must be witnessed.

- Name of the County Superintendent of Schools (or designee)
- Signature of the County Superintendent of Schools (or designee)
- Witnessed date
- o Witness name
- Witness signature
- Witness title
- o County name
- Contact person/individual responsible for completing the county affidavit. Include the contact person's name, title, phone number and e-mail address.

SECTION A: REQUEST INFORMATION

- This form is used to obtain approval of attendance and instructional time credit pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 41422, 46200, 46391, 46392 and California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 5, Section 428.
- Only schools that report Principal Apportionment average daily attendance (ADA) for the purpose of calculating a K-12 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) entitlement should submit this form.
- Refer to the instructions and frequently asked questions at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp for information regarding the completion of this form.

PART I: LOCAL EDUCATIONAL AGENCY (LEA)

LEA NAME:				COUNTY CODE:	DISTRICT CODE:		CHARTER NUMBER (IF APPLICABLE):
LEA SUPERINTENDENT OR ADMINISTRATOR NAME:						FIS	L CAL YEAR:
ADDRESS:					COUNTY NAME:		
CITY:				STATE:		ZIP	CODE:
CONTACT NAME:	TITLE:	PF	HONE:		E-MAIL:	I	
PART II: LEA TYPE AND SCHOOL SITE INFORMAT	ION APPLICABLE	O THIS REQUEST (Choose only one L	EA type):				
SCHOOL DISTRICT Choose one of the following: All district school sites Select district school sites		COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION (C Choose one of the following: All COE school sites	COE)		CHARTER SCHOOL		

PART III: CONDITION(S) APPLICABLE TO THIS REQUEST:

SCHOOL CLOSURE: When one or more schools were closed because of conditions described in *EC* Section 41422. LCFF apportionments should be maintained and instructional time credited in Section B for the school(s) without regard to the fact that the school(s) were closed on the dates listed, due to the nature of the emergency. Approval of this request authorizes the LEA to disregard these days in the computation of ADA (per *EC* Section 41422) without applicable penalty and obtain credit for instructional time for the days and the instructional minutes that would have been regularly offered on those days pursuant to *EC* Section 46200, et seq.

□ There was a Declaration of a State of Emergency by the Governor of California during the dates associated with this request.

MATERIAL DECREASE: When one or more schools were kept open but experienced a material decrease in attendance pursuant to *EC* Section 46392 and *CCR*, Title 5, Section 428. Material decrease requests that include all school sites within the school district must demonstrate that the school district as a whole experienced a material decrease in attendance. Material decrease requests for one or more but not all sites within the school district must show that each site included in the request experienced a material decrease in attendance pursuant to *EC* Section 46392 and *CCR*, Title 5, Section 428. The request for substitution of estimated days of attendance for actual days of attendance is in accordance with the provisions of *EC* Section 46392. Approval of this request will authorize use of the estimated days of attendance in the computation of LCFF apportionments for the described school(s) and dates in Section C during which school attendance was materially decreased due to the nature of the emergency.

There was a Declaration of a State of Emergency by the Governor of California during the dates associated with this request.

LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS: When attendance records have been lost or destroyed as described in *EC* Section 46391. Requesting the use of estimated attendance in lieu of attendance that cannot be verified due to the loss or destruction of attendance records. This request is made pursuant to *EC* Section 46391:

"Whenever any attendance records of any district have been lost or destroyed, making it impossible for an accurate report on average daily attendance for the district for any fiscal year to be rendered, which fact shall be shown to the satisfaction of the Superintendent of Public Instruction by the affidavits of the members of the governing board of the district and the county superintendent of schools, the Superintendent of Public Instruction shall estimate the average daily attendance of such district. The estimated average daily attendance shall be deemed to be the actual average daily attendance for that fiscal year for the making of apportionments to the school district from the State School Fund."

SECTION B: SCHOOL CLOSURE

PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY (Describe in detail.)

Not Applicable (Proceed to Section C)
 Supplemental Page(s) Attached

PART II: SCHOOL INFORMATION (Use the supplemental Excel form at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp if more than 10 lines are needed for this request. Attach a copy of a school calendar. If the request is for multiple school sites, and the sites have differing school calendars, attach a copy of each different school calendar to the request.)

А	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I
School Name	School Code	Site Type	Days in School Calendar	Emergency Days Built In	Built In Emergency Days Used	Date(s) of Emergency Closure	Closure Dates Requested	Total Number of Days Requested

PART III: CLOSURE HISTORY (List closure history for all schools in Part II. Refer to the instructions for an example.)

А	В	С	D	E	F
School Name	School Code	Fiscal Year	Closure Dates	Nature	Weather Related Yes/No

SECTION C: MATERIAL DECREASE

PART I: NATURE OF EMERGENCY (Describe in detail.)

Not Applicable (Proceed to Section D)
 Supplemental Page(s) Attached

PART II: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION (Use the supplemental Excel file at <u>https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp</u> if more than 10 lines are needed for this request. Refer to the instructions for information on completing the form including the definition of "normal" attendance.)

A	В	С	D	E	F	G*	Н
School Name	School Code	"Normal" Attendance (October/May)	Dates Used for Determining "Normal" Attendance	Date of Emergency	Actual Attendance	Qualifier: 90% or Less (F/C)	Net Increase of Apportionment Days (C-F)
			-				
			-				
			-				
			-				
			-				
			-				
			-				
			-				
			-				
			-				
	Total:						

PART III: MATERIAL DECREASE CALCULATION FOR CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOLS (Provide the attendance in hours. Use the supplemental Excel file at https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/j13a.asp if more than 5 lines are needed for this request. Refer to the instructions for information on completing the form including the definition of "normal" attendance.)

А	В	С	D	E	F	G*	Н
School Name	School Code	"Normal" Attendance Hours	Date Used for Determining "Normal" Attendance	Date of Emergency	Actual Attendance Hours	Qualifier: 90% or Less (F/C)	Net Increase of Hours (C-F)

*Qualifier should be 90% or less except when the governor declares a state of emergency or in the case of a Necessary Small School (NSS) site.

SECTION D: LOST OR DESTROYED ATTENDANCE RECORDS

PART I: PERIOD OF REQUEST The entire period covered by the lost or destroyed records commences with ______ up to and including ______.

□ Not Applicable (Proceed to Section E)

_____ up to and including

PART II: CIRCUMSTANCES (Describe below circumstances and extent of records lost or destroyed.)

PART III: PROPOSAL (Describe below the proposal to reconstruct attendance records or estimate attendance in the absence of records.)

SECTION E: AFFIDAVIT

PART I: AFFIDAVIT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT, COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, OR CHARTER SCHOOL GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS – All applicable sections below must be completed to process this J-13A request

We, members constituting a majority of the governing b	oard of		, hereby swe	ar (or affirm) that the	foregoing statements are true and are based o	on official records.
Board Mo	embers Names				Board Members Signatures	
At least a majority of the members of the governing	board shall execute this	affidavit.				
Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this		day of		·		
Witness:			Title:		of	County, California
(Name)		(Signature)				
PART II: APPROVAL BY SUPERINTENDENT OF (CHARTER SCHOOL AUT	HORIZER (Only applicable to a	charter school requests)			
Superintendent (or designee):				Authorizin	g LEA Name:	
(N.	ame)	(Signa	ature)			
PART III: AFFIDAVIT OF COUNTY SUPERINTEND	ENT OF SCHOOLS					
The information and statements contained in the forego	ing request are true and co	rrect to the best of my knowledg	ge and belief.			
County Superintendent of Schools (or designee):						
		(Name)			(Signature)	
Subscribed and sworn (or affirmed) before me, this		day of		·		
Witness:				Title:	of	County, California
(Name)	soction.	(Signature)				
COE contact/individual responsible for completing this s Name:	Title:		Phone:		E-mail:	
					L mail.	

Coversheet

SSCE Grant - Diploma Seal Criteria

Section: Item: Purpose: Submitted by: Related Material: III. Action Items - Consent Agenda B. SSCE Grant - Diploma Seal Criteria Discuss

SSCE Criteria for HSHMC .pdf

HSHMC SSCE Criteria

The five criteria adopted by the SBE in September 2020 are meant to provide participating LEAs with a framework for making determinations of student qualifications required to earn the SSCE, based on their own local contexts. The criteria are written to ensure that no student is excluded from an opportunity to earn the SSCE based on academic ability, alternative school settings, or unique or unconventional expressions of civic engagement. By adopting these criteria, California joined a small but growing number of states that formally recognize and promote student civic engagement with seals to affix to student transcripts, diplomas, or certificates of completion.

SBE SSCE Criteria Guidance	HSHMC Requirements
1. Be engaged in academic work in a productive way	 Be on track to earn a diploma or certificate of completion Minimum GPA 2.0
2. Demonstrate a competent understanding of United States and California constitutions; functions and governance of local governments; tribal government structures and organizations; the role of the citizen in a constitutional democracy; and democratic principles, concepts, and processes	 Government/Economics or Political Sciences U.S. History
3. Participate in one or more informed civic engagement project(s) that address real-world problems and require students to identify and inquire into civic needs	 12th Grade Projects: 11th Grade Projects: 10th Grade Projects: 9th Grade Project:
Examples: Science Personal Mission, debates, leading circles in other classrooms, Ted Talks at DOU, Public Safety and Leadership events, Fire Science events, etc.	*document the projects completed in each grade level
4. Demonstrate civic knowledge, skills, and dispositions through self-reflection	Reflection on projects and internship experiences throughout 9-12th projects in portfolio
5. Exhibit character traits that reflect civic-mindedness and a commitment to positively impact the classroom, school, community and/or society as demonstrated by two of the following:	 Participation in HOSA, ASB, EMT, CNA, NHS, or non-school community engagement, etc. Citizenship grades (50% E and G) Submit evidence through at least one character reference from a non-familial community member Internship experiences serving outside community

State seal of civic engagement. State Seal of Civic Engagement - History-Social Science (CA Dept of Education). (n.d.). https://www.cde.ca.gov/pd/ca/hs/hssstateseal.asp

Coversheet

We Can Work (WCW) Grant

Section: Item: Purpose: Submitted by: Related Material: III. Action Items - Consent Agenda C. We Can Work (WCW) Grant Discuss

24-27 WCW Contract.pdf

EXHIBIT A (Standard Agreement - Subvention) Coversheet

1. PURPOSE

Case Service Agreement

2. AUTHORITY

Authority: California Welfare and Institutions Code sections 19008 and 19013 authorize the Department of Rehabilitation to enter into this Agreement to provide vocational rehabilitation services pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 701 et seq.), federal implementing regulations (34 C.F.R. § 361 et seq.), California Welfare and Institutions Code section 19000 et seq., and California Code of Regulations, title 9, section 7000 et seq.

Assistance Listing Number: 84.126

3. CONTRACT ENTITIES

Organization	Dept. of Rehabilitation	Health Sciences High and Middle College, Inc
Mailing Address	7575 Metropolitan Drive, Suite 107 San Diego, CA 92018	3910 University Ave, Ste 100 San Diego, CA 92105

4. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES/DELIVERABLES

See attached program description – EXHIBIT A.1

EXHIBIT A.1 (Standard Agreement - Subvention) Contractor's Description of Services/Deliverables Health Sciences High and Middle College We Can Work Work Experience Contract

SCOPE OF WORK

I. INTRODUCTION

This contract is between Health Sciences High and Middle College (henceforth known as "the We Can Work (WCW) Program"), and the California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR). This case service contract (CSC) cooperative agreement is designed to serve DOR program participant. This contract will focus specifically on the provision of Work-based Learning Experience services. This case service contract is designed to jointly serve mutual consumers/students with disabilities from the Health Sciences High and Middle College, Inc. and the DOR office. Staff from both agencies will collaborate to provide work experience services to Health Sciences High and Middle College, Inc.

The Health Sciences High and Middle College, Inc. We Can Work (WCW) Program will focus on serving DOR consumers with disabilities, ages 16-21 who are in high school and have a current IEP or 504. Referrals will be made by the Health Sciences High and Middle College, Inc. special education staff.

A WCW may provide DOR student services to students who are not younger than 16 or older than 21 years, unless the student is participating in a special education program and receiving services beyond the age of 21 (for students participating in secondary education programs such as adult transition programs), but not beyond the point at which a secondary school student exits their special education program.

The WCW contractor will provide information to the WCW students with ID/DD ages 16-21 regarding Employment First, opportunities for employment, and supports to achieve Competitive Integrated Employment.

In collaboration with the DOR counselor, the program will assist DOR applicants/consumers with the work-based learning experiences through We Can Work opportunities. Services will also be made available to DOR program participant within the Blind Field Services (BFS) District as appropriate.

The Federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunities Act (WIOA) requires that the Department of Rehabilitation provide DOR Student Services to high school students with all types of disabilities ages 16-21. DOR Student Services are an outcome oriented and coordinated set of activities that promotes movement from school to post school activities. DOR Student Services include the following core services:

- Job exploration counseling
- Work-based learning experiences
- Counseling on post-secondary opportunities
- Workplace readiness training
- Instruction in self advocacy.

DOR authorizes the following services to be provided under this agreement:

 This contract will focus specifically on the provision of Work-based Learning Experience services.

A We Can Work (WCW) may provide DOR student services to students who are not younger than 16 nor older than 21 years, unless the student is participating in a special education program and receiving services beyond the age of 21 (for students participating in secondary education programs such as adult transition programs), but not beyond the point at which a secondary school student exits their special education program.

The WCW contractor will provide information to the program participants with ID/DD ages 16-21 regarding Employment First, opportunities for employment, and supports to achieve Competitive Integrated Employment.

For fiscal year 2024-2025, a total of 23 unduplicated participants DOR services will receive services through this contract.

For fiscal year 2025-2026, a total of 23 unduplicated participants DOR services will receive services through this contract.

For fiscal year 2026-2027, a total of 23 unduplicated participants DOR services will receive services through this contract.

II. SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED

The following DOR Student Services will be provided by the Program in accordance with this agreement and individualized to each program participant's needs, preferences, and interests as well as their DOR IPE goals and objectives.

- 1. DOR Student Services Work-based Learning Experience
 - a. Description

DOR Student Services Work-based Learning Experience consists of short-term placements either on or off campus and monitoring of the program participant performance in the work environment. Work experience may include paid/unpaid internships, paid/unpaid placement, summer work experience, work exploration and job shadowing. The DOR applicant and/or recipient of DOR services may participate in more than one work experience situation. Work experiences are intended to be temporary placements to gain experience in the workplace. They may also result in the development of any of the following: vocational direction, appropriate work attitudes, ethics, interpersonal skills, speed, and accuracy, foundational employment skills.

Any paid or non-paid work experience activities will comply with the Department of Labor regulations. For DOR program participant participating in paid work experience, the contracting school will be the employer of record, and students will be paid minimum wage. Work experiences will be individualized and can vary in duration as well as type of placement. Work experience hours are expected to average up to 300 hours per participant per year depending on individual need and interest. The Work Experience Coordinator will evaluate participant's progress and submit written reports to the DOR counselor on a monthly basis as long as the participant is actively participating in contract services.

b. Service Goals/Number Served

- For fiscal year 2024-2025, a total of 23 unduplicated program participant will receive this service.
- For fiscal year 2025-2026, a total of 23 unduplicated program participant will receive this service.
- For fiscal year 2026-2027, a total of 23 unduplicated program participant will receive this service.

III. DOR AND PROGRAM CONTACTS

Organization	Dept. of Rehabilitation	Health Sciences High and Middle College, Inc
Contact Person	Toussaint Wade	Javier Vaca
Title	Acting DOR Contract Administrator	Program Contract Administrator
Telephone	(619)767-2131	(619) 528-9070
Email Address	Toussaint.wade@dor.ca.gov	jvaca@hshmc.org
Mailing Address	7575 Metropolitan Drive,	3910 University Ave, Ste 100
	Suite 107	San Diego, CA 92105
	San Diego, CA 92018	

EXHIBIT B (Standard Agreement - Subvention) Budget Detail and Payment Provisions

1. INVOICING AND PAYMENT

A. Service Budget Payment of Expenditure

- This is a cost reimbursement Agreement for subvention services. For allowable services satisfactorily completed, and upon receipt and approval of the invoices, the Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) agrees to reimburse the Program for actual services provided and expenditures incurred subject to the DOR approved Scope of Work, Service Budget, Budget Narrative, and applicable regulations as attached or referenced hereto and made a part of this Agreement.
- 2. All services must be preauthorized by CDOR, and services provided and expenses reported shall be reviewed and approved by the DOR Contract Administrator before payment can be made to the Program.
- 3. The Service Budget must set forth in detail the reimbursable items, unit rates and extended total amounts for each line item. The Program's Service Budget shall include items directly related to this Agreement to include a Budget Narrative that fully explains why and how the costs are necessary to the Agreement.

B. Submission of Invoice(s)

- Monthly invoices must be completed using the DR 801B Service Invoice form (DR801B) and shall provide an actual line-item detail of expenditure(s) that supports the approved Service Budget and Budget Narrative and identify services provided to each DOR applicant and/or recipient of DOR services, as delineated in the DOR Contract Handbook. The DR801B shall include the Agreement Number and be submitted in duplicate not more frequently than monthly in arrears to the DOR Contract Administrator or designee (listed in Exhibit A).
- 2. An original DR801B must be submitted and signed by authorized personnel as listed on the Signature Authorization (DR 325) form.
- 3. Supporting documentation must be available upon request at any time by DOR staff, or other State and Federal representatives.
- 4. Federal and State funds are time limited, therefore, invoices must be submitted as soon as possible, but no later than 60 days after the service month. Final submission of all fiscal year-end invoices is due no later than November 1st, to allow for payment and draw down prior to the close out of Federal/State funds.
- 5. If budgetary funds revert due to failure to submit timely invoices or failure to submit a properly prepared invoice, related Federal and State funds will no longer be available for use which will require the contractor to submit a claim through the California Department of General Services' Government Claims Program, where approval to pay is not guaranteed.
- 6. The DOR is committed to issue payments as quickly as possible following the receipt of an accurate and complete invoice of allowable costs as approved by the DOR Contract Administrator.

C. Appropriate Expenditures

Budgets must not contain line items that are or will be reimbursed/paid by another source of funding during the period covered by this Agreement. Budgeted amounts that have not been utilized during a fiscal year shall not be carried over to another fiscal year. Agreement expenditures reimbursed by DOR must be reported as federal funds in the contractor's accounting records and on the Schedule of Federal Awards under the CFDA # listed for this Agreement and prepared for the Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200 (2 CFR 200) Single Audit.

D. Invoice Claim Adjustments

- 1. Budget amounts remaining from a given line item, within a fiscal year budget may be used for allowable costs under the approved budget line items contained within the same State fiscal year with prior approval from DOR. A claim adjustment is required on the Service Invoice (DOR 801B) with an attached brief narrative explaining each line item impacted and may not exceed up to a cumulative amount of ten percent (10%) of the total annual contract Service Budget for all budget years as long, as there is neither an increase nor decrease of the total annual contract Service Budget. A formal amendment is required if it does not meet the above criteria.
- 2. Staff line item salary ranges and percentage of time are projected estimates and are subject to change based on actual salary and chargeable time costs. Claim adjustments are allowable as long as the annualized total line item costs do not exceed what is allowed in Item 1 above.

E. Budget Contract Amendments

A contract amendment between both parties is required for any budget changes not covered in Section D above. This includes any major category or detailed line item description changes to the approved Service Budget and Budget Narrative as outlined below:

- Adding and deleting a major category budget or detailed line item.
- Line item adjustments that exceed a cumulative amount of 10%.
- Decrease/increase to the total annual budget award or the total Agreement award for all budget years.
- Any word for word changes to the written budget narrative or budget cost detail. (*Note:* ALL changes must be made in **bold.**)

F. Travel Reimbursements

If travel is reimbursable, the Program agrees that all travel expenses and per diem rates paid to its employees under this Agreement shall be reimbursed at actual costs not to exceed the California Department of Human Resources (CalHR) designated rates for excluded employees. Go to CalHR website at <u>http://www.calhr.ca.gov/employees/pages/travel-reimbursements.aspx</u>. No travel outside the State of California except for bordering California states shall be reimbursed without prior documented written authorization from DOR.

Upon request from DOR, the Program will provide sufficient documentation to support travel expenditures such as travel claims, mileage logs, and receipts for lodging, transportation, and meal costs.

2. BUDGET CONTINGENCY CLAUSE

- A. It is mutually agreed that if the Budget Act of the current year and/or any subsequent years covered under this Agreement does not appropriate sufficient funds for the Program, this Agreement shall be of no further force and effect. In this event, the State shall have no liability to pay any funds whatsoever to the Program or to furnish any other considerations under this Agreement and the Program shall not be obligated to perform any provisions of this Agreement.
- B. If funding for any fiscal year is reduced or deleted by the Budget Act for purposes of this program, the State shall have the option to either cancel this Agreement with no liability occurring to the State or offer an Agreement amendment to the Program to reflect the reduced amount.

3. BUDGET CONTINGENCY CLAUSE FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED AGREEMENTS

- A. It is mutually understood between the parties that this Agreement may have been written for the mutual benefit of both parties before ascertaining the availability of congressional appropriation of funds to avoid program and fiscal delays that would occur if the Agreement were executed after that determination was made.
- B. This Agreement is valid and enforceable only if sufficient funds are made available to the State by the United States Government for the current year and/or any subsequent year for the purpose of this program. In addition, this Agreement is subject to any additional restrictions, limitations, or conditions enacted by Congress or to any statute enacted by Congress that may affect the provisions, terms, or funding of this Agreement in any manner.
- C. The parties mutually agree that if Congress does not appropriate sufficient funds for the program, this Agreement shall be amended to reflect any reduction in funds.

4. PROMPT PAYMENT CLAUSE

Payment will be made in accordance with, and within the time specified in, Government Code Chapter 4.5, commencing with section 927.

5. PRINCIPLES AND STANDARDS FOR DETERMINING ALLOWABLE COSTS, INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR DOCUMENTING PERSONNEL ACTIVITY CHARGEABLE TO THE AGREEMENT

Agreements awarded by DOR shall be subject to actual costs for services rendered under this Agreement. Allowable costs under this Agreement must meet the following general criteria:

- Be generally recognized and necessary for the operation of the Program's organization.
- Be reasonable for the performance of the Agreement, including acceptable sound business practices.
- Be subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement and approved DOR budgeted line items.
- Not be used for general expenses required to carry out other responsibilities of the Program.
- Be properly documented and supported.
- Be allocated in accordance with the proportional benefit provided.

Documenting and supporting the distribution of all costs, including the allocation of time chargeable to the Agreement, is required. The Program agrees to comply with the 2 CFR 200 cost principles regarding documentation for the support of personnel activity chargeable to the Agreement.

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

- A. The Program must maintain an appropriate fund accounting system that accurately accumulates and segregates reasonable, allocable, and allowable costs in compliance with state and federal regulations, and generally accepted accounting principles. The Program's financial management system shall provide:
 - Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results
 - Records that identify adequately the source and application of funds for federally sponsored activities.
 - Written procedures for determining the reasonableness, allocability, and allowability of costs in accordance with the provisions of the applicable federal cost principles and the terms and conditions of the Agreement.
 - Accurate fund accounting records that track the revenues received from funders/sources and the expenditures paid to vendors for goods and services, and that are supported by adequate source documentation.
- B. The Program shall submit to State such reports, accounts, and records as deemed necessary by the State to discharge its obligation under State and Federal laws and regulations.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA SERVICE BUDGET

WE CAN WORK CASE SERVICE CONTRACT

DEPARTMENT OF REHABILITATION

	☑ Original	Amendment								
Contr	actor Name and Address	С	ontract Numb	er	Fe	ederal ID Num	ber		Page X of X	X
	h Sciences High and Middle College					20-5886784				
	University Avenue		Budget Period	b		Budget Period	d	E	Budget Perio	bc
San I	Diego, CA 92105)24 (Or Upon is Later) - Jui		July 1,	2025 - June 3	30, 2026	July 1, 2026 - June 30, 2027		
		Effective D	ate (Amendm	ents Only)	Effective D	Date (Amendm	ents Only)	Effective Da	ate (Amendi	ments Only)
Line		Annual Salary		Amount	Annual Salary		Amount	Annual Salary	Annual	Amount
No.	PERSONNEL-Position Title & Time Base	Per FTE	Annual FTE	Budgeted	Per FTE	Annual FTE	Budgeted	Per FTE	FTE	Budgeted
1										
2										
3										
4	Work Based Learning Services	Estimate cost per student	Approx. Students to be served	Amount Budgeted	Estimate cost per student	Approx. Students to be served	Amount Budgeted	Estimate cost per student	Students to be served	Amount Budgeted
5	Student Wages	\$1,000.00	23	\$23,000.00	\$1,000.00	23	\$23,000.00	\$ 1,000.00	23	\$23,000.00
6										
7										
8										
9										
10										
11	Subtotal			\$23,000.00			\$23,000.00			\$23,000.00
12 13	OPERATING EXPENSES									
13										
14										
15	Operating Subtotal									
17	Personnel and Operating Subtotal			\$23,000.00			\$23,000.00			\$23,000.00
18	Indirect Rate Percentage			ψ23,000.00			Ψ20,000.00			Ψ23,000.00
19	Indirect Cost									
20	TOTAL (rounded to nearest dollar)			\$23,000			\$23,000			\$23,000

Health Sciences High and Middle College: We Can Work (WCW) <u>SERVICE BUDGET NARRATIVE</u> Work Experience Contract <u>BENEFITS</u>

This Service Budget narrative is to describe how services expenditures for the Health Sciences High and Middle College (hereinafter referred to as 'Program') will be allocated for the provision of services to unduplicated individuals and/or participants in DOR Services (hereinafter referred to as "participants").

STUDENT WAGES

Cost of student wages, plus employer statutory burden, at minimum wage or the prevailing starting wage for the work experience position for up to 300 hours per authorization. Participants may engage in additional or multiple placements if it is deemed beneficial.

EXHIBIT C (Standard Agreement - Subvention) General Terms and Conditions (GTC 4/2017)

PLEASE NOTE: The General Terms and Conditions will be included in the Agreement by reference, you can view them at the Department of General Services, Office of Legal Services website at : <u>https://www.dgs.ca.gov/OLS/Resources/Page-Content/Office-of-Legal-Services-Resources-List-Folder/Standard-Contract-Language</u>. Go to Resources, click on the Standard Contract Language section to expand, then click on GTC 4/2017.
EXHIBIT D (Standard Agreement - Subvention) Special Terms and Conditions

1. NOTIFICATION AND COMPLIANCE

All notices required by either party shall be in writing and sent by email, mail, or personally delivered to the appropriate address. Mailing addresses may be changed by written notice.

The Program agrees to comply with all laws, regulations, ordinances, and policies of any governmental unit having jurisdiction over the rehabilitation program with regards to construction, medicine, health, safety, wages, hours, working conditions, workers' compensation, licensing and all other activities requiring compliance. The Program shall accept financial responsibilities in the event of non-compliance.

2. DISPUTES

If the Program believes that there is a dispute or grievance between the Program and the State arising out of or relating to this Agreement, the Program shall first discuss and attempt to resolve the issue informally with the DOR Contract Administrator. If the issue cannot be resolved at this level, the Program shall follow the following procedures:

- A. If the issue cannot be resolved informally with the DOR Contract Administrator, the Program shall submit, in writing, a grievance report together with any evidence to the DOR Contract Administrator's Supervisor. The grievance report must state the issues in the dispute, the legal authority, or other basis for the Program's position and the remedy sought. Within ten (10) working days of receipt of the written grievance report from the Program, the DOR Supervisor shall make a determination on the problem and shall respond in writing to the Program indicating the decision and reasons, therefore. Should the Program disagree with the Supervisor's decision, the Program may appeal to the next level following the procedure in "Disputes", paragraph B listed below.
- B. The Program's letter of appeal must be submitted within ten (10) working days of the receipt of the DOR Contract Administrator's Supervisor's written decision. The Program must submit a letter of appeal to the DOR Contract Officer explaining the disagreement with the Contract Administrator's Supervisor's decision. The letter must include, as an attachment, copies of the Program's original grievance report, evidence originally submitted, and response from the Supervisor. The Contracting Officer shall, within twenty (20) working days of receipt of Program's letter of appeal, review the issues raised and shall render a written decision to the Program. The decision of the Director or designee shall be final.

3. RIGHT TO TERMINATE

- A. Either party reserves the right to terminate this Agreement subject to 30 days written notice.
- B. However, the Agreement can be immediately terminated for cause. The term "for cause" shall mean that the Program fails to meet the terms, conditions, and/or responsibilities of the Agreement. In this instance, the Agreement termination shall be effective as of the date indicated on the State's notification to the Program.

4. CORRECTIVE ACTION

If the Program is not able to meet the service goals outlined in the Scope of Work, DOR reserves the right to reduce the Service Budget in alignment with an amended Scope of Work to reflect

updated service goals that are achievable for the Program after review by the DOR Contract Administrator.

5. TRAINING SEMINARS, WORKSHOPS OR CONFERENCES

If the Program provides training seminars, workshops, or conferences, the Program must obtain prior DOR approval for the location, costs, dates, agenda, instructors, instructional materials, and attendees at any reimbursable training seminar, workshop, or conference pursuant to this Agreement and of any reimbursable publicity or educational materials to be made available for distribution. The Program shall acknowledge the support of the State whenever publicizing the work under this Agreement in any media. The provision does not apply to necessary staff meetings or training sessions held for the staff of the Program to conduct routine business matters.

6. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

General Provisions Applying to All Policies

- A. Coverage Term Coverage needs to be in force for the complete term of the contract. If insurance expires during the term of the contract, a new certificate must be received by the State within ten (10) days of the expiration of this insurance. Any new insurance must still comply with the original terms of the contract.
- **B.** Policy Cancellation or Termination & Notice of Non-Renewal The Program is responsible to notify the State within five business days before the effective date of any cancellation, non-renewal, or material change that affects required insurance coverage. In the event the Program fails to keep in effect the specified insurance coverage, the State may, in addition to any other remedies it may have, terminate this Contract upon the occurrence of such event, subject to the provisions of this Contract.
- **C. Deductible** The Program is responsible for any deductible or self-insured retention contained within their insurance program.
- **D.** Insurance Carrier Required Rating All insurance companies must carry a rating acceptable to the Office of Risk and Insurance Management. If the Program is self-insured for a portion or all of its insurance, review of financial information including a letter of credit may be required.
- E. Inadequate Insurance Inadequate or lack of insurance does not negate the Program obligations under the contract.
- **F.** Satisfying a Self-Insured Retention (SIR) All insurance required by this contract must allow the State to pay and/or act as the Program's agent in satisfying any SIR. The choice to pay and/or act as the Program's agent in satisfying any SIR is at the State's discretion.
- **G.** Available Coverages/Limits All coverage and limits available to the Program shall also be available and applicable to the State.
- H. Subcontractors In the case of the Program's utilization of subcontractors to complete the contracted scope of work, the Program shall include all subcontractors as insured under the Program's insurance or supply evidence of insurance to the State equal to policies, coverages and limits required of the Program.

I. Hazardous Activity

If applicable under this contract transportation is considered a hazardous activity. The Program agrees that the bodily injury liability insurance herein provided for shall be in effect at all times during the term of this contract. In the event said insurance coverage expires at any time or times during the time of this contract, the Program agrees to provide, at least 30 days before said expiration date, a new certificate of insurance evidencing insurance coverage as provided for herein for not less than the remainder of the term of the contract or for a period of not less than one year. New certificates of insurance are subject to the approval of DGS/ORIM, and the Program agrees that no work or services shall be performed prior to such approval.

The State may, in addition to any other remedies it may have, terminate this contract should Program fail to comply with these provisions.

i. <u>Commercial General Liability</u> – The Program shall maintain general liability on an occurrence form with limits not less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage liability combined with a \$2,000,000 annual policy aggregate. The policy shall include coverage for liabilities arising out of premises, operations, independent Programs, products, completed operations, personal & advertising injury, and liability assumed under an insured Agreement. This insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought subject to the Program's limit of liability.

The following must be included as part of the policy and must be noted on the certificate of insurance: The State of California, its officers, agents, and employees as additional insured, but only with respect to work performed under the Agreement.

Endorsements must be provided to the DOR prior to release of the executed contract. The endorsement must be acceptable to the Department of Rehabilitation.

- ii. <u>Automobile Liability</u> (If Applicable) For DOR consumers being provided transportation under said Agreement, the Program shall maintain motor vehicle liability with limits not less than \$1,000,000 combined single limit per accident. Such insurance shall cover liability arising out of a motor vehicle including owned, hired and non-owned motor vehicles to include the following additional insurance coverage below:
- For public schools and other State or local public agencies: Automobile Liability insurance must include Any-Auto, Hired-Autos, Non-Owned Autos, and any other auto used in performing services under the Agreement. For seating capacity up to 7 people (includes driver), the Program's certificate of insurance shall State a limit of liability of not less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage liability combined. For seating capacity for 8 to 15 people (includes driver) the certificate of insurance shall State a limit of liability combined. For seating capacity for 8 to 15 people (includes driver) the certificate of insurance shall State a limit of liability of not less than \$1,500,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage liability combined. For seating capacity for 16 passengers or more the certificate of insurance shall State a limit of liability of not less than \$5,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage liability combined. For seating capacity for 16 passengers or more the certificate of insurance shall State a limit of liability combined. For seating capacity for 16 passengers or more the certificate of insurance shall State a limit of liability combined.

The following must be included as part of the policy and must be noted on the certificate of insurance: The State of California, its officers, agents, and employees as additional insured, but only with respect to work performed under the Agreement.

Endorsements must be provided to the DOR prior to the release of the executed contract. The endorsement must be acceptable to the Department of Rehabilitation.

iii. <u>Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability</u> – The Program shall maintain statutory workers' compensation and employer's liability coverage for all its employees who will be engaged in the performance of the Agreement. Employer's liability limits of \$1,000,000 are required.

The workers' compensation policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation in favor of the State.

The waiver of subrogation endorsement must be provided to the DOR prior to release of the executed contract. The waiver of subrogation endorsement must be acceptable to the Department of Rehabilitation.

<u>Self-insurance</u> – The Program shall supply the consent letter of self-insurance or the Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure. The Waiver of Subrogation is not required.

7. CONTRACTOR STAFFING REQUIREMENT

The Program certifies that its employees meet the qualifications as outlined in the job posting for the position listed on the budget. The program further certifies that staff providing services under this agreement meet the specific requirements. The Program will provide a sample of key staff resumes or duty statements for the positions identified under this agreement at DOR's request at the time of program reviews as outlined in the DOR Contract Handbook.

8. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

- A. The Program certifies that its employees and the officers of its governing body shall avoid any actual or potential conflicts of interest and that no officer or employee who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection with this Agreement shall have any personal financial interest or benefit which either directly or indirectly arises from this Agreement.
- B. The Program shall establish safeguards to prohibit its employees or its officers from using their positions for a purpose which could result in private gain or which gives the appearance of being motivated for private gain for themselves or others, particularly those with whom they have family, business, or other ties.

9. CONFIDENTIALITY

- A. The Program agrees to comply with the provisions applicable to <u>applicants and/or recipients of</u> <u>DOR services information</u> as set forth in 34 Code of Federal Regulations section 361.38 and Title 9, California Code of Regulations, section 7140 et seq., and <u>personal information</u> as set forth in the Information Practices Act of 1977 (California Civil Code section 1798 et seq.).
- B. The Program agrees that any personal information, as defined by the Information Practices Act of 1977 (California Civil Code section 1798 et seq.) and this Agreement, obtained in the performance of this Agreement is classified as confidential and shall not be subject to disclosure to any source except as required by this contract or otherwise authorized by DOR.
- C. The Program agrees to remove all confidential, sensitive, or personal information from any reports, publications, or other materials created during the performance of this contract prior to being released to the scientific and academic community, or other individuals or entities. The removal method(s) must be reasonable and appropriate to ensure that any confidential, sensitive, or personal information cannot be recovered, accessed, used or disclosed, which would result in a security breach or an information security incident.
- D. Subject to the applicable requirements of the regulations cited above, the Program agrees to report any security breach or information security incident involving confidential, sensitive, or personal information (e.g., applicants and/or recipients of DOR services information) obtained in the performance of this contract to the DOR's Contract Administrator and the DOR's Information Security Officer. The DOR's Information Security Officer can be contacted via e-mail at iso@dor.ca.gov.

- E. Security breaches or information security incidents that shall be reported include, but are not limited to:
 - 1. Inappropriate use or unauthorized disclosure of confidential, sensitive, or personal information (e.g., applicants and/or recipients of DOR services information) obtained in the performance of this contract by the Program or the Program's assignees. Disclosure methods include, but are not limited to, electronic, paper, and verbal.
 - 2. Unauthorized access to confidential, sensitive, or personal information (e.g., applicants and/or recipients of DOR services information) obtained in the performance of this contract. Information can be held in medium that includes, but is not limited to, electronic and paper.
 - 3. Loss or theft of information technology (IT) equipment, electronic devices/media, paper media, or data containing confidential, sensitive, or personal information (e.g., applicants and/or recipients of DOR services information) obtained in the performance of this contract. IT equipment and electronic devices/media include, but are not limited to, computers (e.g., laptops, desktops, tablets), smartphones, cell phones, CDs, DVDs, USB flash drives, servers, printers, peripherals, assistive technology devices (e.g., notetakers, videophones), and copiers. Data can be held in medium that includes, but is not limited to, electronic and paper.
- F. The Program agrees to provide annual security and privacy training for all individuals who have access to confidential, sensitive, or personal information (e.g., applicants and/or recipients of DOR services information) obtained in the performance of this contract.
- G. The Program agrees to obtain and maintain acknowledgements from all individuals to evidence their understanding of the consequences of violating California privacy laws and the Program's information privacy and security policies.
- H. For Programs that do not have a security program that includes annual security and privacy training, a self-training manual is available on the DOR website in the "Requirements for Becoming a Service Provider" section under "Annual Security and Privacy Training for VR Service Providers." The self-training manual is named "Protecting Privacy in State Government" and can be downloaded at the following link: https://www.dor.ca.gov/Home/SecurityandPrivacy.
- Additional training and awareness tools are available at the California Information Security Office (CISO) website and the California Department of Justice – Privacy Enforcement and Protection website. These state entities created the self-training manual, "Protecting Privacy in State Government" that DOR revised to meet its business needs.

10. AUDIT AND REVIEW REQUIREMENTS

- A. General Audit and Review Requirements
 - 1. The State shall have the right to conduct inspections, reviews, and/or audits of the Program to determine whether the services provided, and the expenditures invoiced by the Program were in compliance with this Agreement and other applicable federal or state statutes and regulations.
 - 2. The Program agrees that DOR, State Controller's Office, Department of General Services, Bureau of State Audits, Federal Department of Education Auditors, or their designated representatives shall have the right to review and to copy any records and supporting documentation pertaining to the performance of the Agreement, including but not limited to,

accounting records, applicants and/or recipients of DOR services service records, records and evaluations of individuals referred to the program, and other supporting documentation that may be relevant to the audit or investigation.

- 3. The Program shall submit to the State such reports, accounts, and records deemed necessary by the State to discharge its obligation under State and Federal laws and regulations, including the applicable Federal Office of Management and Budget (OMB) cost principles and administrative requirements.
- 4. The Program agrees to allow the auditors access to such records during normal business hours and to allow interviews of any employees who might reasonably have information related to such records.
- 5. The Program agrees to maintain such records for possible audit for a minimum of seven (7) years after final payment or until resolution of all issues which may arise as a result of any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit, or any other action involving the records prior to expiration of the seven (7) year period, whichever is later.
- B. Annual Federal Audit (For Agreements that received Federal Funds \$750,000 and above):
 - 1. In addition to the General Audit and Review Requirements above, the Program agrees to provide an annual audit as required by the federal "Single Audit Act" of 1994, as amended. These annual audit documents shall be maintained by the Program and provided to the auditing agency when requested. This audit shall be made in accordance with 2 CFR 200.

11.COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND PROCUREMENTS

- A. The Program shall comply with applicable laws and regulations regarding securing competitive bids and undertaking negotiations in Program's agreements with other entities for acquisition of goods and services with funds provided by the State or Federal under this Agreement. A minimum of three competitive quotations is required for any purchase order or subcontract for services over \$2,500, and should be submitted to the DOR Contract Administrator or adequate justification provided for the absence of bidding.
- B. The Program must maintain a copy of the narrative description of the procurement systems guidelines, rules or regulations that will be used to make purchases under this Agreement. The State reserves the right to request a copy of these documents and to inspect the purchasing practices of the Program at any time.
- C. The Program should seek prior approval for any purchase or subcontract exceeding \$2,500 per unit or more for commodities, supplies, and services related to this Agreement. The Program must provide in its request for approval all particulars necessary, as specified by DOR, for evaluating the necessity or desirability of incurring such costs.
- D. For all purchases made, subject to this Agreement, the Program must maintain copies of all paid vendor invoices, documents, bids and other information used in vendor selection, for inspection or audit.

12.USE OF SUBCONTRACTOR(S)

If the Program desires to accomplish part of the services through the use of one (1) or more subcontracts, the following conditions must be met:

- A. The Program shall submit any subcontracts to the State for approval prior to starting any of the work;
- B. The Agreement between the primary Program and the subcontract must be in writing;

- C. The subcontract must include specific language which establishes the rights of the auditors of the State to examine the records of the subcontract relative to the services and materials provided under the Agreement; and
- D. Upon termination of any subcontract, the State shall be notified immediately, in writing.
- E. The Program shall assure that all subcontract administrative fees are reasonable considering the services being provided, and they may only pay overhead charges on the first \$25,000 for each subcontract.
- F. Further, any subcontract in excess of \$100,000 entered into as a result of this Agreement shall contain all applicable provisions stipulated in this Agreement.

13. POTENTIAL SUBCONTRACTS

Nothing contained in this Agreement or otherwise, shall create any contractual relation between the State and any subcontract, and no subcontract shall relieve the Program of his responsibilities and obligations hereunder. The Program agrees to be as fully responsible to the State for the acts and omissions of its subcontracts and of persons either directly or indirectly employed by any of them as it is for the acts and omissions of persons directly employed by the Program. The Program's obligation to pay its subcontract is an independent obligation from the State's obligation to make payments to the Program. As a result, the State shall have no obligation to pay or to enforce the payment of any moneys to any subcontracts. The Program shall not subcontract any services under this Agreement without prior approval of the State.

14. CONTRACT AMENDMENTS

In the event that additional program services must be performed which was wholly unanticipated and is not specified in the written Scope of Work, but is, in the opinion of both parties necessary to the successful accomplishment of the general scope of work outlined, an amendment to the Agreement is required.

15. SOFTWARE

The Program certifies that it has appropriate systems and controls in place to ensure that state funds will not be used in the performance of this contract for the acquisition, operation or maintenance of computer software in violation of copyright laws.

14.THEFT SENSITIVE ITEMS

The DOR is requiring nonexpendable electronic items purchased to be listed under a separate line item titled "Theft Sensitive Items". The Program shall maintain an inventory record for each nonexpendable item purchased or built with funds provided under the terms of the contract. The inventory record of each item shall include the date acquired, total cost, serial number, model identification and any other information or description necessary to identify said item. A copy of the inventory record must be submitted annually to the DOR Contract Administrator.

The following items, regardless of cost must be inventoried:

- 1. Computers/printers
- 2. Laptops/tablets
- 3. Copiers/fax
- 4. Smart phones/cell phones
- 5. Other electronic items required to provide contract services

Upon termination of the agreement, DOR may request equipment be returned to DOR or authorize the continued use of equipment for work to be performed under a different agreement.

The DOR reserves title to equipment purchased under this agreement that are not fully consumed during the life of the agreement.

15. ATTRIBUTION

The Program agrees to acknowledge the sponsorship of DOR with respect to any public statement, press release, news item, or publication related to a program funded all or in part with funds from DOR. The Program further agrees to identify the role of DOR with respect to any individual highlighted or publicized by or through Program, when such individual is a DOR applicant and/or recipient of DOR services

16. UNRUH CIVIL RIGHTS ACT AND THE FAIR EMPLOYMENT & HOUSING ACT

Pursuant to Public Contract Code section 2010, if a bidder or proposer executes or renews a contract over \$100,000 on or after January 1, 2017, the bidder or proposer hereby certifies compliance with the following:

The Program certifies compliance with the Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the Civil Code) and the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Section 12960 of the Government Code); and

If the Program has an internal policy against a sovereign nation or peoples recognized by the United States government, the Program certifies that such policies are not used in violation of the Unruh Civil Rights Act (Section 51 of the Civil Code) or the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Section 12960 of the Government Code).

EXHIBIT E (Standard Agreement - Subvention) Additional Provisions – Federally Funded Agreements

1. FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS

The Federal Office of Management and Budget (OMB) has established uniform administrative requirements and cost principles for determining allowable costs chargeable to Federal awards. The Contractor agrees to abide by the Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200 (2 CFR 200), except where the Agreement is more restrictive. The federal regulations are available for review on the Internet at <u>www.ecfr.gov under Title 2-Grants and Agreements</u>.

2. FEDERAL FUNDING INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

- A. In any Agreement funded in whole or in part by the federal government, DOR may acquire and maintain the Intellectual Property rights, title and ownership, which results directly and indirectly from the Agreement. However, the federal government shall have non-exclusive, non-transferable, irrevocable, paid-up license throughout the world to use, duplicate, or dispose of such Intellectual Property throughout the world in any manner for governmental purposes and to have and permit others to do so.
- B. Evaluation of Discovery or Invention: If any discovery or invention arises as a result of funded work, the Program must refer the discovery or invention to DOR. The Rehabilitation Services Administration (RSA) and its representatives have the sole and exclusive power to determine whether or not and where a patent should be filed and the disposition of all rights, including title and license rights, which may result. The RSA's determination of these issues shall be considered final. In addition, DOR and RSA shall acquire at least an irrevocable, non-exclusive, and royalty-free license to utilize for government purposes of any of these inventions. By signing this Agreement, the Program agrees that determinations of rights to inventions made in the course of or under the Agreement shall be made by RSA or its authorized representative.
- C. Copyrights and Patents: The Federal awarding agency and/or DOR reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use, and to authorize others to use, for Federal Government purposes:
 - 1. The copyright in any work developed under a grant, subgrant, or Agreement under a grant or subgrant; and
 - 2. Any rights of copyright to which a grantee, subgrantee or a contractor purchases ownership with grant support.

3. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION

Federal and State agencies shall not award assistance to applicants that are debarred or suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in Federal assistance programs under Executive Order 12549. By signing this Agreement, the Program certifies that neither it nor its principals or subcontractors are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal department of agency.

4. PROHIBITION ON TAX DELINQUENCY

Any Agreement that a state agency enters into after July 1, 2012, is void if the contract is between a state agency and a contractor, or subcontractor, whose name appears on either list of the 500 largest tax delinquencies pursuant to Section 7063 or 19195 of the Revenue and Taxation Code. In accordance with Public Contract Code section 10295.4, agencies are required to cancel Agreements with entities that appear on either list.

(Franchise Tax Board) <u>https://www.ftb.ca.gov/about-ftb/newsroom/top-500-past-due-balances/index.html</u> (Department of Tax and Fee Administration) https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/taxes-and-fees/top500.htm

5. THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE SUBJECT TO THIS AGREEMENT

- A. Equal Employment Opportunity--All Agreements require compliance with E.O. 11246--Equal Employment Opportunity, as amended by E.O. 1137--Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity, and as supplemented by regulations at 41 CFR Chapter 60 Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor, Part 60-1 Obligations of Contractors and Subcontractors, Subpart A. Preliminary Matters; Equal Opportunity Clause; Compliance Reports.
- B. Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.), as amended--Agreements of amounts in excess of \$100,000 shall require the Contractor to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders, or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.). Violations shall be reported to ED and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).
- C. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352)--By signing this Agreement, the Contractor who is awarded an Agreement of \$100,000 or more certifies that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Contractor shall also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award.
- D. All contractors shall comply with the following statutes and regulations:
 - Subject: Discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin. Statute: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (45 U.S.C. 2000 through 2000d-4). Regulation: 34 CFR part 100.
 - Subject: Discrimination on the basis of sex Statute: Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. 1681-1683). Regulations: 34 CFR part 106.
 - Subject: Discrimination on the basis of handicap. Statute: Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29U.S.C. 794). Regulation: 34 CFR part 104handicap.
 - Subject: Discrimination on the basis of age. Statute: The Age Discrimination Act (42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.). Regulation: 34 CFR part 110

6. RETURN OF INAPPROPRIATE USE OF FUNDS

By signing this Agreement, the Program shall certify that in the event of funds used inappropriately, funds must be returned to DOR.

7. AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)

By signing this Agreement, the Program agrees to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as, all applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.). In compliance with the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S.C. §794 et seq. and Government Code, Section 11135 et seq.; Section 504 imposes affirmative disability-related responsibilities on recipients of federal financial assistance as well as federal programs and activities and prohibits disability-based discrimination; and Section 508, requires electronic and information technology be accessible to people with disabilities.

EXHIBIT F (Standard Agreement -Subvention) Additional Provisions- Case Services

1. INDIRECT COSTS

Indirect costs are allowable expenses incurred by an organization which support the activities of a program or contract but are not directly assigned to the specific program or contract and are allocated to the program or contract using a method in compliance with 2 CFR 200. The allocation method must be fully explained in the contract budget narrative and must be supported by actual costs incurred and paid by the organization. The allocation of indirect costs cannot be based on an arbitrary fixed rate and there is a 15% cap on the service budget.

2. DOR'S CONTRACT MONITORING

The DOR Contract Administrator will monitor and document the Program's performance to ensure compliance with all Agreement provisions. The DOR Contractor Administrator will:

- A. Maintain documentation on all Agreement activities, including the performance of the Agreement services, invoice reviews and approvals, monitoring activities, and other Agreement administration activities.
- B. Monitor the Agreement to ensure services were performed according to the quality, quantity, objectives, timeframes, and manner specified in the Agreement, and that the Program prepares and submits adequate documentation by the Program to support the services provided, and expenditures reimbursements. Appropriate documentation may include, but is not limited to the Program's goal outcomes, applicants and/or recipients of DOR services progress reports, a monthly client list of applicants and/or recipients of DOR services s provided services, and a corresponding monthly Service Invoice(s) (DR801B).
- C. Review and approve invoices for payment to substantiate expenditures for the work performed, including verification that costs invoiced for the provision of services to DOR applicants/applicants and/or recipients of DOR services s during the Agreement period are based on reasonable costs, and that the invoices are current, correct, and timely.
- D. Ensure that all Service Invoices (DR801B) are received no later than November 1st, to allow for payment prior to the close out of Federal/State funds.
- E. Verify that the Program has fulfilled all requirements of the Agreement before approving the final invoice.
- F. Ensure there are sufficient funds to pay for all services rendered as required by the Agreement.
- G. Identify low usage levels and consider partial disencumbrance of Agreement funds.
- H. Periodically review personnel activity reports for staff funded by the Agreement to ensure that the Program is preparing and maintaining personnel activity reports in compliance with the applicable OMB cost principles.
- I. Verify that all Agreement staff are providing services in accordance with their duties specified in the Agreement, including ensuring that:

- Personnel duty statements or a copy of the Agreement Budget Narrative/Agreement Duty Statement has been provided to each staff person to communicate the specific duties to be performed under the Agreement.
- Verify that job duties, as provided by the Agreement staff, match Agreement duty statements and service descriptions.
- Ensure that the Program has submitted to DOR appropriate documentation that supports the services provided to DOR applicants/applicants and/or recipients of DOR services s, including monthly (or otherwise specified) progress reports, applicants and/or recipients of DOR services listings, utilization/service reports, and/or other agreed-upon documentation.
- Verify that Contract staff provide services only to authorized DOR applicants and/or recipients of DOR services.

3. CONTRACT HANDBOOK

The Program acknowledges and agrees with the policies requirements and conditions of the DOR Contract Handbook and its additional policy requirements and conditions for Case Services Contract Agreements as applicable for the Fiscal Year(s) covered under this Agreement.

EXHIBIT G (Standard Agreement - Subvention) Additional Provisions

I.CONTRACT MONITORING AND REPORTING

The Program Contract Administrator shall monitor the contract by:

- Submitting Service Invoices (801B) on a monthly basis, with a list of DOR applicants and/or recipients of DOR services (henceforth referred to as participants) served that month.
- Ensuring Program Personnel Activity Reports or time reporting documents and a list of
 program participants served are prepared and maintained by the Program staff in accordance
 with 2 CFR 200 and reflect accurate reporting, on a monthly basis in accordance with invoicing
 requirements stipulated in Exhibit B. These documents can be reviewed and maintained
 electronically to allow for flexibility in either on-stie or off-site monitoring, as needed.
- Submitting Program Personnel Activity Reports or time reporting documents, supporting documentation, and a list of program participants served as requested by the DOR Contract Administrator.
- Meeting with the DOR Contract Administrator and program staff to discuss contract progress at Quarterly Meetings.
 - Reporting the current and cumulative achievement of contract service goals and outcomes as part of the Quarterly Meetings or more often as directed by the DOR Contract Administrator.
- Preparing and submitting to the assigned vocational rehabilitation counselor monthly progress
 reports for program participants receiving contract services. Progress reports should include
 the program participant's name and other necessary or required information to document the
 services provided and the individual participant's progress in those services.

II.TRANSPORTATION

The Program will provide transportation to 7 program participants including the driver.

Health Sciences High and Middle College provides transportation to students under the We Can Work Program (WCW) to designated approved sites for employment experience opportunities. Under private insurance approval from the HSHMC employee's policy.